
 

 

            

 

Adults and Health Scrutiny Panel – SPECIAL 
MEETING DRAFT PUBLIC HEALTH BUDGET 

 
TUESDAY, 14TH JANUARY, 2014 at 17:30 HRS - CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH ROAD, WOOD 
GREEN, LONDON N22 8LE. 
 
MEMBERS: 
 
 
Co-Optees: 

Councillors Adamou (Chair), Bull, Erskine, Stennett & Winskill 
 
 
Helena Kania (HFOP) 
 

 
AGENDA 
 
 
1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE    
 
 To receive apologies for absence. 

 
2. URGENT ITEMS    
 
 The Chair will consider the admission of any late items of urgent business.  Late 

items will be dealt with under the agenda item where they appear.  New items will be 
dealt with at the end of the agenda. 
 

3. DEPUTATIONS    
 
 To consider any requests received in accordance with Part 4, Section B, paragraph 

29 of the Council’s Constitution. 
 

4. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST    
 



 

2 

 A member with a disclosable pecuniary interest in a matter who attends a meeting of 
the authority at which the matter is considered: 
 

(i) Must disclose the interest at the start of the meeting or when the interest 
becomes apparent, and 

(ii) May not participate in any discussion or vote on the matter and must withdraw 
from the meeting room. 

 
A member who discloses at a meeting a disclosable pecuniary interest which is not 
registered in the Members’ Register of Interests or the subject of a pending 
notification must notify the Monitoring Officer of the interest within 28 days of the 
disclosure. 
 
Disclosable pecuniary interests, personal interests and prejudicial interests are 
defined at Paragraphs 5-7 and Appendix A of the Members’ Code of Conduct. 
 

5. MINUTES  (PAGES 1 - 8)  
 
 To note the minutes and actions of the last meeting held on 12th December 2013. 

 
Public Health budget briefing – To Follow 
 

6. PUBLIC HEALTH BUDGET  (PAGES 9 - 30)  
 
 1 - To consider revenue and capital proposals for Public Health in the following 

documents: 
 

a) Revenue savings proposals detailed in Appendix A of the Financial Outturn 
2012/13 and Budget for 2014/15 (Cabinet report June 2013) 

b) Draft Cabinet report - Financial Planning 2014/15 to 2016/17 
 
2 - To discuss any conclusions and recommendations which the Panel wishes to 
make. 
 
 

7. NEW ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS    
 
 
 
David McNulty 
Head of Local Democracy  
and Member Services  
Level 5 
River Park House  
225 High Road  
Wood Green  
London N22 8HQ 
 

Melanie Ponomarenko 
Senior Policy Officer (Scrutiny) 
Level7 
River Park House  
225 High Road  
Wood Green  
London N22 8HQ 
 
Tel: 0208 489 2933 
Email: 



 

3 

Melanie.Ponomarenko@Haringey.gov.uk  
 
Tuesday, 07 January 2014 

 
 
 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

Adults and Health Scrutiny Panel 

Budget Scrutiny 

Draft minutes from meeting on 12
th

 December 2013. 

 

The Cabinet Member, Cllr Vanier, introduced the Adults and Public Health Budget.  

The Panel then heard from Beverley Tarka, Acting Deputy Director, Adults.  The following points 

were noted: 

• Line 3 - Some vacancies have been help in admin and business support which are not being 

used as savings. 

o Reorganisations have taken place in order to manage with less staff.  This has 

included new Job Descriptions for some staff and greater flexibility of staff to work 

across services. 

• The deletion of cooks posts was reversed following representation from residents and Cllrs.   

• Line 5 - The changes to the re-ablement service are due to the hours where there is more 

demand for the service.  This has been a consensual change. 

o The change is a more effective way of working as a ‘down time’ had been identified 

in the middle of the day.   

• Line 6 – This is a centralisation of the framework i IT function. 

• Line 7 - The Panel were assured that the 3 day timeline for payments would remain. 

• Line 8 - With regards to the Care & Placement saving proposal: 

o There had been some slippage with achieving savings and therefore the savings 

were now anticipated to be achieved over a two year period. 

o Savings were still intended to be delivered by 15/16. 

o Work had been done in this area previously in Learning Disabilities. 

o Each care package negotiation is accompanied by an up to date assessment of need 

before costs are negotiated.  

o A tool which is used to do this is the London Care Fund Calculator. 

• Line  9 – There is a 65%/35% split between Adults and Housing in respect of this saving and 

involves only purchasing essential items.  

Key discussion points noted: 

• The Panel queried why the papers presented to the panel did not reflect the fact that the 

Care and Placement Budget savings were now split over 2 financial years. 

• The Panel queried whether there would be some flexibility in the savings to ensure that 

should anyone’s needs have increased at the point of reassessment then these would be 

incorporated and was assured that this would be the case, but that negotiations would also 

take place in these cases to ensure that the care package represented value for money. 

• The Panel was informed that the process was done in Learning Disabilities a few years ago 

and that approx £250k savings were identified.  It was also informed that Learning Disability 

Agenda Item 5Page 1



 

 

packages are often about 1/3 higher in cost than other care groups and that this did not 

reflect value for money. 

• It was noted that some people’s care package had not been reviewed in a number of years 

and therefore there was a need to ensure that these represented value for money. 

• There is an element of culture change in the piece of work, including ensuring that staff look 

more holistically at care packages. 

• Adults also inspects provision to ensure it is providing value for money. 

• Adults are also doing work jointly with housing on uneconomic voids – replacing high cost 

placements with tenancies for service users. 

• The 50 cases mentioned for review in the Care and Placement budget piece of work are high 

cost placements but not the end of the exercise. 

• The Panel queried when more information would be available on savings relating to staff 

efficiencies, noting that the proposed cooks deletion did not immediately come to light.  The 

Panel were informed that the proposed deletion of the cook was based on a model which 

had been carried out in learning disabilities and where it worked well, as cook provision was 

seen as being institutional.  However, the service had recognised that the proposal would 

not work in older people and therefore withdrew the saving. 

• Other staffing efficiencies was dependant on factors such as vacant posts and service 

developments such as personalisation whereby service delivery had changed, but roles had 

not necessarily changed alongside them. 

• With reference to line 7 (financial assessments) the Panel was informed that the changes 

would take place in April 2014, however Adults and Children and Young People Teams would 

merge before that.  The teams would come under Corporate Finance and as much as 

possible would be automated so a 3 day turnaround time would be maintained, subject to 

information being input correctly.  It was felt that the change would be beneficial to the 

process as staff will be under one finance structure. 

• The Integrated Care Fund has been renamed as the Better Care Fund. 

• Adults are working with the CCG, Whittington Health and North Middlesex Hospital around 

winter planning – this includes having social workers 7 days a week, beds have been block 

booked to prevent delays and a dedicated team who meet regularly together to monitor 

progress.  The aim is that the way of working goes beyond the winter. 

• The Haringey Integrated Care Fund/Better Care Fund plan will be ready for early 2014, this 

will include reablement. 

• The Care and Support Bill includes a national eligibility criteria. 

• There is a need to shift the emphasis to prevention – this is being discussed with health 

colleagues already. 

• Growth identified in the budget recognises demographic changes and capital programme 

investment. 

• Growth to fund young people in transition is based on the number of young people who will 

be transitioning to adult services from children and young people services.  The 16/17 line 

has been added as this year now forms part of the MTFP period. 

 

Public Health Budget, presented by Dr Fiona Wright, Assistant Director, Public Health 

Page 2



 

 

• The £577k saving identified in the June Cabinet report includes £488k for overhead charges. 

• Other savings idenitifed in the Draft December cabinet report include areas which would 

have received an uplift in the grant – they are therefore foregone investments. 

• Public Health has tried to minimise the impact of savings by spreading them across a range 

of services. 

Draft December Cabinet, Panel appendix 

• Line 5 – this saving will be achieved by competitive re-tendering of the substance misuse 

contract. 

• Line 6 – this saving is due to the receipt of external funding this year. 

Key discussion points noted: 

• Line 7 - It was noted that Panel Members were opposed to savings relating to the prevention 

of obesity due to obesity levels in the borough.  Panel members were concerned that the 

savings could be perceived as complacency about an issue and queried whether the CCG 

could contribute. 

• Line 3 - The Panel queried whether schools would be willing to contribute approximately £1k 

each in order to off set the saving relating to healthy living education.  The Panel were 

informed that health education had been cut back over the years and so schools input has 

already increased due to this. 

• The Panel were informed that the current Public Health grant is £17.58million plus £680k 

base budget and that the grant element is due to increase in the next financial year. 

• Overheads can be charged against the grant. 

• The ring-fenced grant relates to ‘activity that supports public health’. 

• The Panel queried why over heads had not been charged previously to the public health 

budget and was informed that this was agreed at Cabinet in June to allow public health time 

to transition and settle in to the Council.  

• It was noted that the Panel had not been able to scrutinise the public health budget during 

the last budget scrutiny process and had not been able to see the budget before it was 

agreed by Cabinet. 

• The Panel agreed that there was a need to ensure they had a greater understanding of the 

public health budget and its relationship with the Council budget as a whole in order to 

effectively scrutinise it. 

• The Panel were informed that the Health and Wellbeing strategy underpins and drives the 

public health budget spend. 

• In relation to Line 1 (Health Intelligence) - There is a Council wide review being undertaken 

on how intelligence is used across the board and how its use can be maximised.  

• The Panel had been referred a savings line by the Children and Young People’s budget 

(“Delete vacant 4YP Nurse post - £64k saving”).  As this area does not fall directly under Dr 

Wright the Panel requested further information 

• It was noted that there would be very little left of the Council base budget input once the 

savings had been made and off-set with the increase in grant – it is effectively the Council 

base budget which savings are being made from as opposed to the public health grant 

allocation. 

Page 3



 

 

• Panel Members were concerned that: 

o It would be seen that the Council is making savings from a ring fenced budget. 

o The perception would be that public health grant money is being taken in order to 

fund other council services. 

o Central government would, in future years, cut the public health grant if it is being 

seen to subsidise other areas. 

The following draft recommendations & comments to Cabinet were noted: 

• Line 8 - Care & Placements Budget 

o The Panel were reassured that savings to the Care & Placement Budget won’t 

adversely impact on service users needs, however the Panel would like reassurance 

that there will be full involvement of service users, carers and families throughout 

the transition. 

o The Panel would be interested in receiving some case studies on service users whose 

care package had been reassessed and renegotiated and what the impact had been 

as part of its future work programme.  

o Feedback from service users on the impact of service changes as a result of savings 

should be an integral part of this piece of work. 

• Line 7 - Interim payments 

o The Panel recommends that a process be put in place in order to make interim 

payments should there be any delays in processing payments beyond the current 

three day turnaround. 

• Line 5 –Re-ablement 

o The Panel recommends that any recommendations from the forthcoming Keogh re-

ablement work are taken on board. 

• Integration – The Panel welcomes examples given on better coordination and working 

together, however recommends that further work is done around integrating services. 

• The Panel are concerned about the perception of making savings in public health. 

• The £30K Schools Curriculum Development – recommend engagement with schools to see 

whether they are able to input money in order to replace this saving. 

• Savings 1-8 of the Additional Savings for Public Health totalling £243k are withdrawn as the 

Panel believes that these are short term savings which will have a longer term negative 

impact. 

Agreed 

• That the Panel would received the full breakdown of the public health budget via the 

scrutiny officer. 

• That the Panel would receive information on the total Care & Placement budget. 

• That London Councils would be contacted to see whether savings were being made across 

other public health budgets. 

• That further information would be provided on the 4YP Nurse post deletion under CYP. 

• Briefing on the Public Health budget in order for the Panel to have a greater understanding. 

 

 

Page 4



Action from 12th December A&HSP meeting 
Public Health Budget 

 
The Public Health budget for last year and this year is: 
 

2012/13 2013/14 

£ £ 

Public Health budgets £0.92m £18.27m 

915,800 18,268,300 

PH Grant element 375,298 17,586,700 

Haringey Base Budget 540,502 681,600 
 
 
The following table shows a breakdown of expenditure by category: 
 

Budget Expenditure 
Breakdown 13/14 

PH01    Director - salaries budget 2,036,100  

PH03    Sexual Health 5,887,500  

PH04    Children Public Health 
Programmes 1,341,700  

PH05    Life Expectancy 
Improvement 1,542,700  

PH06    Substance Misuse 5,859,600  

PH07    Health Protection 220,300  

PH08    Public Mental Health 203,600  

PH09    Miscellaneous Public 
Health Service 876,700  

PH10    Emergency Planning 300,100  

Total for PH 18,268,300  

The Department of Health has published the following guidance about the 
ringfencing of the budget: 
 

(Part Para 3) Local authorities will be given a ring-fenced public health grant, 
which the government intends to target for health inequalities, to improve 
outcomes for the health and wellbeing of their local populations 

If payments are made out of the fund towards expenditure on other functions of a 
local authority or the functions of an NHS body, other public body, or a private 
sector or civil society organisation, the authority must be of opinion that those 
functions have a significant effect on public health or have a significant effect on, 
or connection with, the exercise of the functions described in paragraph 3; 

Source: DH LA circular 10 January 2013 Gateway reference: 18552 

Page 5



 
This ring fence was initially put in place for two years but has now been extended for 
a third year till 2015-16. 
 
I hope this answers your questions.  Please let me know if you would like further 
information 
 
 
Katherine Heffernan 
Head of Finance; Adults & Housing 
Corporate Finance 
Level 5, Alexandra House, 
10 Station Road, Wood Green,  
London, N22 7TR 
 

Page 6



Action: That London Councils would be contacted to see whether savings were 
being made across other public health budgets. 
 
N.b: Spreadsheet has been circulated to the Panel. 
 
 
From: Sarah Sturrock [mailto:Sarah.Sturrock@londoncouncils.gov.uk]  
Sent: 02 January 2014 15:20 
To: Ponomarenko Melanie 
Subject: RE: Query re Public Health budgets 
 
Melanie 
 
I’m sorry, the only info we have are the public health funding allocations for boroughs 
and the RA outturn data that was published in the summer (which shows what 
category of PH spend boroughs have allocated their funding to).  These are all in the 
public domain, but I attach the spreadsheets in which a colleague of mine had pulled 
together the RA data from London in case that is useful.  We have not gathered any 
info about boroughs’ budgets and plans, including any plans for savings. 
 
Sarah 
 
Sarah Sturrock 
Interim strategic lead, health & adult services 
sarah.sturrock@londoncouncils.gov.uk 
 
London 
Councils                                                                                                                   
59½ Southwark Street 
London SE1 0AL 
 
www.londoncouncils.gov.uk 
Follow us on Twitter: @londoncouncils 
 
London Councils represents all 32 London boroughs and the City of London.  
 
Find out more about what we do:  
Policy and lobbying | Events | Services  
 

Page 7



Page 8

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 6Page 9



Page 10

This page is intentionally left blank



A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 A

S
U

M
M

A
R

Y

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 E
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y
 S

a
v
in

g

P
re

 

A
g

re
e
d

 

S
a
v
in

g
s

N
e
w

 

S
a
v
in

g
s

T
o

ta
l 

S
a
v
in

g
s

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

N
e
w

 R
e
v
e
n

u
e
 S

a
v
in

g
s
 P

ro
p

o
s
a
ls

:

A
d
u
lt
s
 a

n
d
 H

o
u
s
in

g
1
,2

0
0

3
,0

5
8

4
,2

5
8

C
h
ie

f 
E

x
e
c
u
ti
v
e

4
1
5

8
3
9

1
,2

5
4

C
h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d
 Y

o
u
n
g
 P

e
o
p
le

3
,7

8
5

1
,2

3
2

5
,0

1
7

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s

7
8
5

4
3
0

1
,2

1
5

L
e
g
a
l

3
9
5

2
9
8

6
9
3

P
la

c
e
 a

n
d
 S

u
s
ta

in
a
b
ili

ty
2
,7

1
2

2
,2

4
8

4
,9

6
0

P
u
b
lic

 H
e
a
lt
h

n
/a

5
7
7

5
7
7

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 a

n
d
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e

1
2
9

4
8
0

6
0
9

In
fl
a
ti
o
n

n
/a

3
,5

0
0

3
,5

0
0

O
th

e
r

3
5

1
,3

3
8

1
,3

7
3

S
U

B
 T

O
T

A
L

 N
E

W
 S

A
V

IN
G

S
 P

R
O

P
O

S
A

L
S

9
,4

5
6

1
4
,0

0
0

2
3
,4

5
6

T
re

a
s
u
ry

 M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

2
,0

0
0

2
,0

0
0

R
e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
U

n
it
 C

o
s
ts

 a
n
d
 o

th
e
r 

d
e
ta

ile
d
 

s
a
v
in

g
s
 t
o
 b

e
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 d

u
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 y

e
a
r

4
,0

0
0

4
,0

0
0

T
O

T
A

L
 N

E
W

 S
A

V
IN

G
S

 P
R

O
P

O
S

A
L

S
9
,4

5
6

2
0
,0

0
0

2
9
,4

5
6

Page 11



A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 B

D
IR

E
C

T
O

R
A

T
E

:
A

d
u

lt
s
 a

n
d

 H
o

u
s
in

g
P

re
p

a
re

d
 b

y
:

L
is

a
 R

e
d

fe
rn

 I
te

m
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 E

ff
ic

ie
n

c
y

 S
a

v
in

g
2

0
1

4
-1

5
F

u
ll

 Y
e

a
r 

S
a

v
in

g

Im
p

a
c

t 
o

n
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 

(S
e

rv
ic

e
 D

e
li

v
e

ry
)

Im
p

a
c

t 
o

n
 o

th
e

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
R

A
G

 R
is

k
 

R
a

ti
n

g

D
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

c
ie

s
/R

is
k

s
 t

h
a

t 
c

o
u

ld
 

a
ff

e
c

t 
d

e
li

v
e

ry

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

N
e

w
 R

e
v

e
n

u
e

 S
a

v
in

g
s

 P
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
:

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

 R
a

ti
o

n
a

lis
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
s
u

p
p

o
rt

 f
u

n
c
ti
o

n
s

3
7

8
3

7
8

A
d

u
lt
 &

 H
o

u
s
in

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 h

a
s
 a

lr
e

a
d

y
 r

a
ti
o

n
a

lis
e

d
 m

u
c
h

 

o
f 

it
s
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 b
a

c
k
 o

ff
ic

e
 s

ta
ff

 s
o

 t
h

is
 i
s
 a

 

fu
rt

h
e

r 
b

u
d

g
e

t 
re

d
u

c
ti
o

n
. 

 

A
D

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

o
n

 m
o

v
e

s
 t

o
 R

P
H

 /
 

A
le

x
 H

o
u

s
e

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

 C
u

m
b

e
rl
a

n
d

 R
o

a
d

 s
e

c
u

ri
ty

 g
u

a
rd

 a
n

d
 o

th
e

r 

D
ir
e

c
to

ra
te

 b
u

ild
in

g
s
 a

n
d

 c
e

n
tr

a
l 
m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 

c
o

s
ts

 

2
6

2
6

N
o

n
e

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
A

D
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
o

n
 m

o
v
e

s
 t

o
 R

P
H

 /
 

A
le

x
 H

o
u

s
e

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

 A
d

u
lt
s
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 S

ta
ff

in
g

 E
ff

ic
ie

n
c
ie

s
2

0
0

2
0

0
T

h
is

 p
ro

p
o

s
a

l 
is

 a
b

o
u

t 
fu

rt
h

e
r 

b
u

s
in

e
s
s
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
 r

e
-

e
n

g
in

e
e

ri
n

g
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 t

h
e

 h
ig

h
e

s
t 

le
v
e

l 
o

f 
p

ro
d

u
c
ti
v
it
y
 a

n
d

 

e
x
p

e
c
ta

ti
o

n
 f

ro
m

 a
ll 

s
ta

ff
. 

A
D

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

o
n

 m
o

v
e

s
 t

o
 R

P
H

 /
 

A
le

x
 H

o
u

s
e

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

 S
h

a
re

d
 L

iv
e

s
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 (
A

d
u

lt
 F

o
s
te

ri
n

g
 f

o
r 

p
e

o
p

le
 w

it
h

 L
e

a
rn

in
g

 D
is

a
b

ili
ti
e

s
)

7
0

7
0

N
o

 n
e

g
a

ti
v
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 i
m

p
a

c
t;

 b
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 a

c
h

ie
v
in

g
  

in
c
re

a
s
e

d
 p

ro
d

u
c
ti
v
it
y

G

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

 R
e

a
b

le
m

e
n

t 
T

e
a

m
 E

ff
ic

ie
n

c
y
 

im
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
ts

/r
e

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 i
n

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t,

 

a
d

m
in

 a
n

d
 n

o
n

 c
o

n
ta

c
t 

ti
m

e
 e

tc
.

1
2

0
1

2
0

T
h

e
 a

im
 i
s
 t

o
 m

in
im

is
e

 i
m

p
a

c
t 

th
ro

u
g

h
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 b

a
c
k
 o

ff
ic

e
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

c
ie

s
.

A

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

 F
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
 I

 s
y
s
te

m
s
 t

e
a

m
 r

a
ti
o

n
a

lis
a

ti
o

n
4

5
4

5
T

h
is

 t
e

a
m

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 t

h
e

 c
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 a
d

u
lt
s
 c

lie
n

t 

d
a

ta
b

a
s
e
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
s
a

l 
is

 a
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
c
u

t 
to

 t
h

is
 t

e
a

m
 

w
h

ic
h

 c
o

u
ld

 r
e

d
u

c
e

 i
ts

 o
v
e

ra
ll 

re
s
p

o
n

s
iv

e
n

e
s
s 

to
 s

o
c
ia

l 

c
a

re
 s

ta
ff

.

T
h

e
 S

y
s
te

m
s
 t

e
a

m
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
s
 

b
o

th
 A

d
u

lt
s
 a

n
d

 C
h

ild
re

n
's

 

S
o

c
ia

l 
C

a
re

. 
 R

e
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 

m
a

y
 m

e
a

n
 g

re
a

te
r 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

 

is
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

d
 f

ro
m

 I
T

 f
o

r 

u
p

g
ra

d
e

s
 e

tc

G

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
7

 F
in

a
n

c
e

 t
e

a
m

s
 (

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

  

a
d

u
lt
s
 p

a
y
m

e
n

ts
 t

e
a

m
) 

- 
s
tr

e
a

m
lin

e
 a

n
d

 

c
e

n
tr

a
lis

e
 i
n

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 R
e

s
o

u
rc

e
s
/C

u
s
to

m
e

r 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s

1
8

0
1

8
0

T
h

e
s
e

 a
re

 b
a

c
k
 o

ff
ic

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 b

u
t 

a
re

 c
ru

c
ia

l 
fo

r 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
s
. 

 R
e

d
u

c
in

g
 t

h
e

 t
e

a
m

 w
it
h

o
u

t 
im

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 w
ill

 d
e

p
e

n
d

 o
n

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 i
n

 p
ro

c
e

s
s
 

a
n

d
 s

y
s
te

m
s

T
h

e
 t

e
a

m
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 i
n

te
g

ra
te

d
 

w
it
h

 P
ro

c
u

re
m

e
n

t 
o

r 

C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 -

 w
it
h

 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it
ie

s
 t

o
 e

x
p

lo
re

 

fu
rt

h
e

r 
jo

in
e

d
 u

p
 w

o
rk

in
g

. 
 

T
h

is
 m

a
y
 r

e
s
u

lt
 i
n

 s
o

m
e

 

re
o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
 i
n

 t
h

o
s
e

 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s

A
T

h
is

 a
s
s
u

m
e

s
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
s
e

 t
e

a
m

s
 

c
a

n
 b

e
 i
n

te
g

ra
te

d
 i
n

to
 c

e
n

tr
a

l 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

 f
u

n
c
ti
o

n
s
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

 C
a

re
 a

n
d

 P
la

c
e

m
e

n
ts

 B
u

d
g

e
t

1
,4

2
0

1
,4

2
0

A
c
h

ie
v
in

g
 t

h
is

 s
a

v
in

g
 w

ill
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

 a
 r

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

e
s
 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 d

e
p

lo
y
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
v
e

ry
 s

tr
ic

t 
c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 a
n

d
 

a
d

h
e

re
n

c
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 F

a
ir
 A

c
c
e

s
s
 t

o
 C

a
re

 C
ri
te

ri
a

; 
re

v
ie

w
in

g
 

a
n

d
 r

e
d

u
c
in

g
 c

a
re

 p
a

c
k
a

g
e

s
 w

h
e

re
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
; 

ti
g

h
t 

s
y
s
te

m
 

o
f 

a
u

th
o

ri
s
a

ti
o

n
; 

p
o

te
n

ti
a

lly
 l
o

n
g

e
r 

w
a

it
in

g
 t

im
e

s
 f

o
r 

n
o

n
-

u
rg

e
n

t 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
; 

e
n

s
u

ri
n

g
 v

a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

m
o

n
e

y
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 

a
n

d
 c

o
n

tr
a

c
ti
n

g
 u

s
in

g
 t

h
e

 s
ta

n
d

a
rd

is
e

d
 t

o
o

ls
 s

u
c
h

 a
s
 t

h
e

 

C
a

re
 F

u
n

d
in

g
 C

a
lc

u
la

to
r 

a
n

d
 r

o
b

u
s
t 

m
a

rk
e

t 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t;

 g
o

o
d

 a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
m

a
rk

e
t 

b
e

n
c
h

m
a

rk
in

g
 

d
a

ta
. 

 

A
T

h
e

 C
a

re
 a

n
d

 P
la

c
e

m
e

n
ts

 b
u

d
g

e
t 

is
 a

 d
e

m
a

n
d

 l
e

d
 b

u
d

g
e

t,
 a

s
 s

u
c
h

 

th
e

re
 i
s
 a

 r
is

k
 t

h
a

t 
e

x
te

rn
a

l 
fa

c
to

rs
 

s
u

c
h

 a
s
 d

e
m

o
g

ra
p

h
y
 c

o
u

ld
 a

c
t 

a
g

a
in

s
t 

th
e

 c
o

s
t 

c
o

n
tr

o
l 
m

e
a

s
u

re
s
 

o
u

tl
in

e
d

.

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

 S
u

p
p

lie
s
 a

n
d

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 o

n
 H

o
u

s
in

g
 a

n
d

 

A
d

u
lt
s

1
0

6
1

0
6

N
o

 i
m

p
a

c
t

G

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
0

 H
o

u
s
in

g
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
R

a
ti
o

n
a

lis
a

ti
o

n
1

8
6

1
8

6
T

h
is

 s
a

v
in

g
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 a

 r
e

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 i
n

 s
e

n
io

r 
a

n
d

 m
id

d
le

 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t.

  
A

s
 s

u
c
h

 i
t 

h
a

s
 t

h
e

 p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
to

 w
e

a
k
e

n
 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

c
a

p
a

c
it
y
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

la
te

r 
tr

a
n

s
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
a

l 

s
a

v
in

g
s
 a

n
d

 p
re

v
e

n
ta

ti
v
e

 w
o

rk

L
ik

e
ly

 t
o

 i
n

v
o

lv
e

 n
e

w
 w

a
y
s
 

o
f 

w
o

rk
in

g
 m

o
re

 c
lo

s
e

ly
 w

it
h

 

H
o

m
e

s
 f

o
r 

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
 t

o
 

s
tr

e
a

m
lin

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 

o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
b

o
u

n
d

a
ri
e

s

A

Page 12



A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 B

D
IR

E
C

T
O

R
A

T
E

:
A

d
u

lt
s
 a

n
d

 H
o

u
s
in

g
P

re
p

a
re

d
 b

y
:

L
is

a
 R

e
d

fe
rn

 I
te

m
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 E

ff
ic

ie
n

c
y

 S
a

v
in

g
2

0
1

4
-1

5
F

u
ll

 Y
e

a
r 

S
a

v
in

g

Im
p

a
c

t 
o

n
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 

(S
e

rv
ic

e
 D

e
li

v
e

ry
)

Im
p

a
c

t 
o

n
 o

th
e

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
R

A
G

 R
is

k
 

R
a

ti
n

g

D
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

c
ie

s
/R

is
k

s
 t

h
a

t 
c

o
u

ld
 

a
ff

e
c

t 
d

e
li

v
e

ry

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
1

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 H

o
u

s
in

g
 S

ta
ff

in
g

 E
ff

ic
ie

n
c
ie

s
7

7
7

7
T

h
is

 d
e

le
te

s
 t

w
o

 p
o

s
ts

 a
n

d
 w

ill
 h

a
v
e

 s
o

m
e

 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

A

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
2

 H
o

u
s
in

g
 R

e
la

te
d

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

2
5

0
2

5
0

T
h

is
 i
s
 a

 p
ro

c
u

re
m

e
n

t 
s
a

v
in

g
. 

 C
o

n
tr

a
c
t 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
ie

s
 w

ill
 

b
e

 a
c
h

ie
v
e

d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 r

e
n

e
g

o
ti
a

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 p
ro

v
id

e
rs

.

H
R

S
 h

a
s
 a

 h
ig

h
 

p
re

v
e

n
ta

ti
v
e

 i
m

p
a

c
t.

  
A

n
y
 

d
ro

p
 i
n

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 w
o

u
ld

 

le
a

d
 t

o
 p

re
s
s
u

re
s
 

e
ls

e
w

h
e

re
. 

 

A
D

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

o
n

 s
u

c
c
e

s
s
fu

l 

re
n

e
g

o
ti
a

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 p
ro

v
id

e
rs

T
O

T
A

L
 N

E
W

 S
A

V
IN

G
S

 P
R

O
P

O
S

A
L

S
3

,0
5

8
3

,0
5

8

Page 13



A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 B

D
IR

E
C

T
O

R
A

T
E

:
C

h
ie

f 
E

x
e
c
u

ti
v
e
s

P
re

p
a

re
d

 b
y

:
P

a
u

l 
E

lli
c
o

tt

 I
te

m
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 E

ff
ic

ie
n

c
y

 S
a

v
in

g
2

0
1

4
-1

5
F

u
ll

 y
e

a
r 

S
a

v
in

g
Im

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c

e
 

(S
e

rv
ic

e
 D

e
li

v
e

ry
)

Im
p

a
c

t 
o

n
 o

th
e

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
R

A
G

 R
is

k
 

R
a

ti
n

g

D
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

c
ie

s
/R

is
k

s
 t

h
a

t 

c
o

u
ld

 a
ff

e
c

t 
d

e
li

v
e

ry

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

N
e

w
 R

e
v

e
n

u
e

 S
a

v
in

g
s

 P
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
:

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

 R
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
in

te
rn

a
l 
o

p
e

ra
ti
o

n
s
 i
n

 C
E

 a
n

d
 

e
le

c
to

ra
l 
re

g
is

tr
a

ti
o

n

5
6

5
6

C
o

n
s
o

lid
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 a

n
d

 

fu
n

d
in

g

N
o

 i
m

p
a

c
t

G

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

 R
e

-p
ro

c
u

re
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
S

A
P

 c
o

n
tr

a
c
t

3
2

5
3

2
5

N
o

 i
m

p
a

c
t

N
o

 i
m

p
a

c
t

A
D

e
p

e
n

d
a

n
t 

o
n

 f
in

a
l 
a

w
a

rd
 

a
n

d
 c

o
n

tr
a

c
tu

a
l 
e

v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

 R
e

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
s
ta

ff
 i
n

 R
e

v
e

n
u

e
s
, 

B
e

n
e

fi
ts

 a
n

d
 

C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s

1
5

5
1

5
5

D
e

p
e

n
d

s
 o

n
 d

e
m

a
n

d
 -

 1
3

6
 

h
o

u
rs

 p
e

r 
w

e
e

k
 r

e
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 

o
v
e

ra
ll.

R
e

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
s
ta

ff
 h

a
n

d
lin

g
 

c
u

s
to

m
e

r 
e

n
q

u
ir
ie

s
 c

o
u

ld
 

h
a

v
e

 a
 n

e
g

a
ti
v
e

 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 

b
a

c
k
 o

ff
ic

e
.

A
V

a
ri
a

ti
o

n
s
 i
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

d
 

d
e

m
a

n
d

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

 R
e

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
s
u

p
p

o
rt

 s
ta

ff
 i
n

 H
R

4
7

4
7

W
ill

 l
ik

e
ly

 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 l
e

v
e

l 
o

f 

H
R

 a
d

v
ic

e
 g

iv
e

n
 t

o
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 

m
g

rs
 a

n
d

 d
ir
e

c
to

ra
te

 m
g

t 

te
a

m
s

M
g

rs
 w

ill
 h

a
v
e

 t
o

 d
o

 m
o

re
 

fo
r 

th
e

m
s
e

lv
e

s
 w

it
h

o
u

t 
H

R
 

a
d

v
ic

e
/ 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

A
P

o
o

re
r 

p
e

o
p

le
 m

g
t 

d
e

liv
e

ry
/ 

in
c
re

a
s
e

d
 e

m
p

lo
y
e

e
 c

la
im

s

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

 S
a

v
in

g
s
 i
n

 e
x
is

ti
n

g
 I

T
 c

o
n

tr
a

c
ts

1
0

0
1

0
0

N
o

 i
m

p
a

c
t

N
o

 i
m

p
a

c
t

G

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

 R
e

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
s
ta

ff
 i
n

 I
T

S
 

1
5

6
1

5
6

R
e

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 i
n

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
iv

e
n

e
s
s
 

to
 I

T
 r

e
q

u
e

s
ts

 r
a

is
e

d
 b

y
 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s

R
e

d
u

c
e

d
 s

p
e

e
d

 o
f 

re
s
o

lv
in

g
 I

T
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 a

n
d

 I
T

 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
ts

.

A
L

e
v
e

ls
 o

f 
a

c
c
e

p
ta

b
le

 r
is

k

T
O

T
A

L
 N

E
W

 S
A

V
IN

G
S

 P
R

O
P

O
S

A
L

S
8

3
9

8
3

9

Page 14



D
IR

E
C

T
O

R
A

T
E

: 
C

h
il
d

re
n

 a
n

d
 Y

o
u

n
g

 P
e
o

p
le

's
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

��
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
��
	

�

J
a

n
 D

o
u

s
t

A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 B

 I
te

m
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 E

ff
ic

ie
n

c
y

 S
a

v
in

g
2

0
1

4
-1

5
F

u
ll

 y
e

a
r 

S
a

v
in

g
Im

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c

e
 

(S
e

rv
ic

e
 D

e
li

v
e

ry
)

Im
p

a
c

t 
o

n
 o

th
e

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
R

A
G

 R
is

k
 

R
a

ti
n

g

D
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

c
ie

s
/R

is
k

s
 t

h
a

t 

c
o

u
ld

 a
ff

e
c

t 
d

e
li

v
e

ry

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

N
e

w
 R

e
v

e
n

u
e

 S
a

v
in

g
s

 P
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
:

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 1

 C
h

ild
re

n
 &

 F
a

m
ili

e
s
  

F
in

a
n

c
e

 T
e

a
m

 -
 c

u
t 

s
ta

ff
in

g
 

b
u

d
g

e
t 

b
y
 5

0
%

2
1

0
2

1
0

T
h

is
 i
s
 a

 b
a

c
k
 o

ff
ic

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 b
u

t 

c
ri
ti
c
a

l 
to

 t
h

e
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
. 

R
e

d
u

c
in

g
 

th
e

 t
e

a
m

 w
it
h

o
u

t 
im

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 w
ill

 d
e

p
e

n
d

 o
n

 

im
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
ts

 i
n

 p
ro

c
e

s
s
 a

n
d

 

s
y
s
te

m
s
.

T
h

e
 t

e
a

m
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 r

e
o

rg
a

n
is

e
d

 p
ri
o

r 
to

 

b
e

in
g

 i
n

te
g

ra
te

d
 w

it
h

 P
ro

c
u

re
m

e
n

t.

A
A

c
h

ie
v
e

m
e

n
t 

d
e

p
e

n
d

s
 o

n
 

c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
a

n
d

 p
ro

c
e

s
s
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 i
n

 C
h

ild
re

n
's

 s
o

c
ia

l 

c
a

re
.

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 2

 D
e

le
te

 1
 F

T
E

 s
c
re

e
n

in
g

 p
o

s
t 

in
 C

&
F

 A
d

m
in

2
6

2
6

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
 5

4
k
 w

ill
 d

e
liv

e
r 

th
e

 E
a

rl
y
 

H
e

lp
 o

ff
e

r 
w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 e

n
s
u

re
 m

o
re

 

fa
m

ili
e

s
 g

e
t 

h
e

lp
 e

a
rl
ie

r 
fr

o
m

 

u
n

iv
e

rs
a

l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 r

a
th

e
r 

th
a

t 

C
h

ild
re

n
's

 s
o

c
ia

l 
c
a

re
.

N
o

n
e

.
G

D
e

p
e

n
d

s
 o

n
 

im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti
o

n
 o

f 
H

5
4

k
, 

re
s
o

u
rc

e
 f

o
r 

re
a

lig
n

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

w
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 n
e

e
d

 f
o

r 

a
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 t
o

 

d
e

liv
e

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 E
a

rl
y
 H

e
lp

 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 f

o
r 

fa
m

ili
e

s
.

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 3

 I
n

c
o

m
e

 g
e

n
e

ra
ti
o

n
 -

 A
tt

e
n

d
a

n
c
e

 &
 W

e
lf
a

re
; 

E
d

u
c
a

ti
o

n
 P

s
y
c
h

o
lo

g
y
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 a

c
a

d
e

m
y
 

c
o

n
v
e

rs
io

n
s

5
0

5
0

N
o

n
e

.
A

c
a

d
e

m
ie

s
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

d
 t

o
 b

u
y
 t

h
e

 n
o

n
-

s
ta

tu
to

ry
 e

le
m

e
n

ts
 o

f 
th

e
s
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
.

G
A

c
a

d
e

m
ie

s
 m

a
y
 b

u
y
 t

h
e

s
e

 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 e

ls
e

w
h

e
re

.

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 4

 D
e

le
te

 3
 E

d
u

c
a

ti
o

n
 &

 S
a

fe
g

u
a

rd
in

g
 p

o
s
ts

1
0

0
1

0
0

N
o

n
e

.
N

o
n

e
.

G
P

o
s
ts

 c
u

rr
e

n
tl
y
 v

a
c
a

n
t.

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 5

 R
e

o
rg

a
n

is
e

 3
rd

 t
ie

r 
- 

d
e

le
te

 a
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
2

 H
e

a
d

s
 

p
o

s
ts

1
7

0
1

7
0

A
n

y
 c

a
p

a
c
it
y
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 w

ill
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 

b
e

 c
a

re
fu

lly
 m

a
n

a
g

e
d

 w
h

ils
t 

th
e

re
 

w
ill

 b
e

 a
 b

e
n

e
fi
t 

fr
o

m
 m

o
re

 

in
te

g
ra

te
d

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
. 

W
ill

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 b
e

 m
a

n
a

g
e

d
.

A
P

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
o

n
 c

a
p

a
c
it
y
 t

o
 

d
e

liv
e

r 
2

0
1

4
-1

5
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 

a
n

d
 H

a
ri
n

g
e

y
 5

4
k

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 6

 D
e

le
te

 7
 a

d
m

in
 s

c
a

le
 5

 p
o

s
ts

2
1

0
2

1
0

W
ill

 b
e

 m
a

n
a

g
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
.

N
o

n
e

.
A

D
e

p
e

n
d

s
 o

n
 

im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti
o

n
 o

f 
s
m

a
rt

 

w
o

rk
in

g
, 

o
th

e
rw

is
e

 r
is

k
 t

h
a

t 

k
e

y
 a

d
m

in
is

tr
a

ti
v
e

 t
a

s
k
s
 

p
a

s
s
 t

o
 s

o
c
ia

l 
w

o
rk

e
rs

, 

in
c
re

a
s
in

g
 t

h
e

ir
 t

im
e

 s
p

e
n

t 

p
ro

c
e

s
s
in

g
 /

 r
e

d
u

c
in

g
 t

im
e

 

fo
r 

c
lie

n
t 

fa
c
in

g
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
.

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 7

 D
e

le
te

 v
a

c
a

n
t 

4
Y

P
 N

u
rs

e
 p

o
s
t

6
4

6
4

N
o

n
e

.
N

o
n

e
.

G
P

o
s
t 

c
u

rr
e

n
tl
y
 v

a
c
a

n
t.

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 8

 D
e

le
te

 b
a

la
n

c
e

 o
f 

a
n

 a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
C

o
n

ta
c
t 

p
o

s
t 

(r
e

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
3

 p
o

s
ts

 i
n

 2
0

3
/1

4
 &

 2
0

1
4

/1
5

)

1
0

1
0

N
o

n
e

 s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

p
la

n
n

e
d

 L
A

C
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
re

d
u

c
ti
o

n
s

N
o

n
e

.
G

L
A

C
 p

la
c
e

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

re
d

u
c
ti
o

n
s

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 9

 D
e

le
te

 2
 p

la
c
e

m
e

n
t 

o
ff

ic
e

r 
p

o
s
ts

 a
s
 L

A
C

 

n
u

m
b

e
rs

 r
e

d
u

c
e

7
8

7
8

N
o

n
e

 s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

p
la

n
n

e
d

 L
A

C
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
re

d
u

c
ti
o

n
s
.

N
o

n
e

.
G

L
A

C
 p

la
c
e

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

re
d

u
c
ti
o

n
s

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 1
0

 F
o

s
te

ri
n

g
 r

e
v
ie

w
 (

b
a

la
n

c
e

 o
f 

£
1

5
5

k
 s

a
v
in

g
 a

ft
e

r 

£
1

2
5

k
 p

re
-a

g
re

e
d

)

3
0

3
0

W
ill

 b
e

 m
a

n
a

g
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
.

W
ill

 b
e

 m
a

n
a

g
e

d
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 D
ir
e

c
to

ra
te

A
D

e
p

e
n

d
a

n
t 

o
n

 o
u

tc
o

m
e

 a
n

d
 

im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti
o

n
 o

f 
c
u

rr
e

n
t 

re
v
ie

w
.

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 1
1

 D
e

le
te

 r
e

m
a

in
in

g
 T

ra
in

e
e

 s
o

c
ia

l 
w

o
rk

e
r 

c
a

p
a

c
it
y

4
2

4
2

M
in

im
a

l 
im

p
a

c
t.

N
o

n
e

.
G

P
o

s
ts

 w
ill

 b
e

 v
a

c
a

n
t 

b
y
 

th
e

n
.

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 1
2

 D
e

le
te

 2
 I

n
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

R
e

v
ie

w
in

g
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

p
o

s
ts

 a
s
 

n
u

m
b

e
rs

 o
f 

L
o

o
k
e

d
 A

ft
e

r 
C

h
ild

re
n

 r
e

d
u

c
e

1
3

0
1

3
0

O
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it
y
 c

o
s
t 

o
f 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

in
g

 a
n

 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
, 

o
th

e
rw

is
e

 n
o

n
e

 

s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

p
la

n
n

e
d

 

L
A

C
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
re

d
u

c
ti
o

n
s
.

N
o

n
e

.
A

L
A

C
 p

la
c
e

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

re
d

u
c
ti
o

n
s

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 1
3

 G
e

n
e

ra
l 
re

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 i
n

 s
u

p
p

lie
s
 a

n
d

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 

a
c
ro

s
s
 d

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t

1
1

2
1

1
2

M
in

im
a

l 
im

p
a

c
t.

L
in

k
 t

o
 a

c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti
o

n
 s

a
v
in

g
s
.

G

T
O

T
A

L
 N

E
W

 S
A

V
IN

G
S

 P
R

O
P

O
S

A
L

S
1

,2
3

2
1

,2
3

2

Page 15



D
IR

E
C

T
O

R
A

T
E

: 
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 R

e
s
o

u
rc

e
s

P
re

p
a

re
d

 b
y

:
K

e
v
in

 B
a

rt
le

A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 B

 I
te

m
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 E

ff
ic

ie
n

c
y

 S
a

v
in

g
2

0
1

4
-1

5
F

u
ll

 y
e

a
r 

S
a

v
in

g
Im

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c

e
 

(S
e

rv
ic

e
 D

e
li

v
e

ry
)

Im
p

a
c

t 
o

n
 o

th
e

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
R

A
G

 R
is

k
 

R
a

ti
n

g

D
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

c
ie

s
/R

is
k

s
 t

h
a

t 

c
o

u
ld

 a
ff

e
c

t 
d

e
li

v
e

ry

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

N
e

w
 R

e
v

e
n

u
e

 S
a

v
in

g
s

 P
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
:

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 1

 
In

s
u

ra
n

c
e
 P

re
m

iu
m

s
 -

 R
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 

re
v
e
n
u
e
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 

in
te

rn
a
lly

 f
u
n
d
e
d
 i
n
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 r

e
s
e
rv

e
 -

 l
a
rg

e
ly

 

th
ro

u
g
h
 r

e
d
u
c
in

g
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 
e
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 o
n
 

le
g
a
l 
fe

e
s
 v

ia
 u

s
e
 o

f 
n
e
w

 G
o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
P

o
rt

a
l.
  

T
h
e
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e
 i
n
 D

ir
e
c
to

ra
te

 

in
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 b

u
d
g
e
ts

,

1
5

0
1

5
0

N
o
n
e
 e

x
p
e
c
te

d
N

o
n
e
 e

x
p
e
c
te

d
 -

 a
lt
h
o
u
g
h
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

ill
 n

e
e
d
 t
o
 

re
s
p
o
n
d
 q

u
ic

k
ly

 t
o
 

re
q
u
e
s
ts

 f
o
r 

c
la

im
 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 a

s
 d

e
la

y
s
 

w
o
u
ld

 i
m

p
a
c
t 
o
n
 l
e
g
a
l 

c
o
s
ts

. 
 I
n
 m

it
ig

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

is
, 

tr
a
in

in
g
 /
 l
ia

is
o
n
 w

it
h
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 h

a
s
 a

lr
e
a
d
y
 

b
e
g
u
n
.

G
S

e
e

 '
im

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 o
th

e
r 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s
'

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 2

 
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 F

in
a
n

c
e
 -

 t
h

is
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
s
u

m
 w

ill
 b

e
 

a
d

d
e

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 e
x
is

ti
n

g
 p

re
-a

g
re

e
d

 s
ta

ff
in

g
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 

(£
5

5
0

k
).

1
5

4
1

5
4

A
t 
th

is
 s

ta
g
e
 i
t 
is

 

a
s
s
u
m

e
d
 t
h
a
t 
re

d
u
c
e
d
 

s
ta

ff
 n

u
m

b
e
rs

 w
ill

 b
e
 

m
it
ig

a
te

d
 b

y
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
d
 

e
ff
ic

ie
n
c
y
, 
e
n
h
a
n
c
e
d
 

s
ta

ff
 t
ra

in
in

g
 /
 

c
a
p
a
b
ili

ty
 &

 r
e
v
is

e
d
 

a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t
o
 r

is
k
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t.

P
la

n
 t
o
 a

v
o
id

G
F

u
rt

h
e

r 
re

d
u

c
ti
o

n
s
 t

o
 

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 F
in

a
n

c
e

 w
ill

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

 

b
u

d
g

e
t 

h
o

ld
e

rs
 t

o
 m

a
in

ta
in

 

a
n

d
 i
n

 s
o

m
e

 a
re

a
s
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 

th
e

ir
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
s
k
ill

s
.

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 3

 
P

ro
c
u

re
m

e
n

t 
- 

s
e

c
u

re
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
fu

n
d

in
g

 /
 i
n

c
o

m
e

 

fr
o

m
 l
e

a
d

in
g

 o
n

 s
u

b
-r

e
g

io
n

a
l 
w

o
rk

. 
 F

u
rt

h
e

r 
w

o
rk

 

re
q

u
ir
e

d
 t

o
 p

ro
p

e
rl
y
 q

u
a

n
ti
fy

 v
a

lu
e

 a
n

d
 

a
c
h

ie
v
a

b
ili

ty
.

5
0

5
0

N
o
n
e
 e

x
p
e
c
te

d
N

o
n
e
 e

x
p
e
c
te

d
  

A
D

e
ta

ile
d

 p
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
 /

 m
a

rk
e

t 

te
s
ti
n

g
 y

e
t 

to
 b

e
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

n
. 

 

T
h

e
s
e

 c
o

u
ld

 h
ig

h
lig

h
t 

la
c
k
 o

f 

a
p

p
e

ti
te

 f
o

r 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 &
 l
a

c
k
 

o
f 

s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 f
u

n
d

in
g

.

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 4

 
P

ro
c
u

re
m

e
n

t 
-  

 r
e

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 i
n

 h
e

a
d

c
o

u
n

t 
o

v
e

r 
a

n
d

 

a
b

o
v
e

 e
x
is

ti
n

g
 p

re
-a

g
re

e
d

 s
a

v
in

g
. 

 

4
4

4
4

N
o
t 
y
e
t 
q
u
a
n
ti
fi
e
d

N
o
t 
y
e
t 
q
u
a
n
ti
fi
e
d

G
N

o
t 

y
e

t 
q

u
a

n
ti
fi
e

d

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 5

 
A

u
d

it
 &

 R
is

k
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
- 

s
a

v
in

g
s
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o

 

c
o

m
e

 f
ro

m
 a

 r
e

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 i
n

 t
h

e
 a

u
d

it
 h

o
u

rs
 

p
u

rc
h

a
s
e

d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e

 e
x
is

ti
n

g
 c

o
n

tr
a

c
t.

3
2

3
2

N
o
t 
y
e
t 
q
u
a
n
ti
fi
e
d

N
o
t 
y
e
t 
q
u
a
n
ti
fi
e
d

G
W

ill
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
a

n
y
 

re
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 d

o
e

s
 n

o
t 

le
a

d
 t

o
 

in
c
re

a
s
e

d
 e

x
te

rn
a

l 
a

u
d

it
 

c
o

s
ts

.

T
O

T
A

L
 N

E
W

 S
A

V
IN

G
S

 P
R

O
P

O
S

A
L

S
4

3
0

4
3

0

Page 16



D
IR

E
C

T
O

R
A

T
E

:
L

e
g

a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

P
re

p
a

re
d

 b
y

:
B

e
rn

ie
 R

y
a

n
A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 B

 I
te

m
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 E

ff
ic

ie
n

c
y

 S
a

v
in

g
2

0
1

4
-1

5
F

u
ll

 y
e

a
r 

S
a

v
in

g

Im
p

a
c

t 
o

n
 

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c

e
 

(S
e

rv
ic

e
 D

e
li

v
e

ry
)

Im
p

a
c

t 
o

n
 o

th
e

r 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s

R
A

G
 R

is
k

 

R
a

ti
n

g

D
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

c
ie

s
/R

is
k

s
 t

h
a

t 
c

o
u

ld
 

a
ff

e
c

t 
d

e
li

v
e

ry

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

N
e

w
 R

e
v

e
n

u
e

 S
a

v
in

g
s

 P
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
:

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

 E
x
te

rn
a

l 
in

c
o

m
e

 i
n

 r
e

la
ti
o

n
 t

o
 S

1
0

6
, 

d
is

p
o

s
a

ls
 

c
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l 
le

a
s
e

s
 a

n
d

 n
o

ti
c
e

s
.

1
8

0
1

8
0

N
o

n
e

N
o

 i
m

p
a

c
t

A
T

h
is

 i
s
 d

e
p

e
n

d
a

n
t 

o
n

 t
h

e
 l
e

v
e

l 
o

f 

c
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l 
w

o
rk

 c
o

n
ti
n

u
in

g
 t

o
 

s
ta

y
 a

t 
th

e
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
le

v
e

l 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 

le
g

a
l 
P

ro
p

e
rt

y
 a

n
d

 P
la

n
n

in
g

 t
e

a
m

 

d
o

e
s
 n

o
t 

re
d

u
c
e

 f
u

rt
h

e
r.

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

 I
n

c
re

a
s
e

 i
n

c
o

m
e

 t
a

rg
e

t 
fo

r 
R

e
g

is
tr

a
rs

5
8

5
8

N
o

n
e

F
e

e
s
 a

n
d

 c
h

a
rg

e
s
 

w
o

u
ld

 s
ta

y
 t

h
e

 s
a

m
e

 

fo
r 

th
e

 p
u

b
lic

.
A

T
h

is
 i
s
 o

n
ly

 p
o

s
s
ib

le
 i
f 

th
e

re
 a

re
 

n
o

 l
e

g
is

la
ti
v
e

 c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 w

h
ic

h
 

a
d

v
e

rs
e

ly
 a

ff
e

c
t 

in
c
o

m
e

.

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

 I
n

c
re

a
s
e

 i
n

 l
e

g
a

l 
c
h

a
rg

e
s
 t

o
 H

o
m

e
s
 f

o
r 

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
.

4
0

4
0

N
o

n
e

H
o

m
e

s
 f

o
r 

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
 

w
ill

 h
a

v
e

 t
o

 p
a

y
 

in
c
re

a
s
e

d
 l
e

g
a

l 

c
h

a
rg

e
s
. 

C
h

a
rg

e
s
 t

o
 

H
o

m
e

s
 f

o
r 

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
 

h
a

v
e

 n
o

t 
in

c
re

a
s
e

d
 

s
in

c
e

 A
p

ri
l 
2

0
1

0
.

G

T
h

is
 i
s
 d

e
p

e
n

d
a

n
t 

o
n

 t
h

e
 l
e

v
e

l 
o

f 

w
o

rk
 f

ro
m

 e
x
te

rn
a

l 
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 

c
o

n
ti
n

u
in

g
 t

o
 s

ta
y
 a

t 
th

e
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 

le
v
e

l 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 l
e

g
a

l 
te

a
m

s
 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 t
h

e
 w

o
rk

 t
e

a
m

 d
o

 n
o

t 

re
d

u
c
e

 f
u

rt
h

e
r.

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

 I
n

c
re

a
s
e

 i
n

 e
x
te

rn
a

l 
c
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l 
c
h

a
rg

e
s

2
0

2
0

N
o

n
e

In
c
re

a
s
e

 t
o

 

b
u

s
in

e
s
s
e

s
 l
o

o
k
in

g
 t

o
 

re
n

t 
c
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l 

p
ro

p
e

rt
ie

s
, 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
rs

 

s
e

e
k
in

g
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 

p
e

rm
is

s
io

n
 a

n
d

 

p
u

rc
h

a
s
e

rs
 o

f 

p
ro

p
e

rt
y
.

A
M

a
y
 r

e
s
u

lt
 i
n

 d
if
fi
c
u

lt
y
 i
n

 i
n

te
re

s
te

d
 

p
a

rt
ie

s
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
re

fo
re

 n
o

t 
b

e
n

e
fi
t 

th
e

 c
o

u
n

c
il 

a
s
 a

 w
h

o
le

.

T
O

T
A

L
 N

E
W

 S
A

V
IN

G
S

 P
R

O
P

O
S

A
L

S
2

9
8

2
9

8

Page 17



D
IR

E
C

T
O

R
A

T
E

:
P

la
c
e
 a

n
d

 S
u

s
ta

in
a
b

il
it

y
P

re
p

a
re

d
 b

y
:

 S
te

p
h

e
n

 M
c
D

o
n

n
e

ll
A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 B

 I
te

m
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 E

ff
ic

ie
n

c
y

 S
a

v
in

g
2

0
1

4
-1

5
F

u
ll

 y
e

a
r 

S
a

v
in

g

Im
p

a
c

t 
o

n
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 

(S
e

rv
ic

e
 D

e
li

v
e

ry
)

Im
p

a
c

t 
o

n
 o

th
e

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
R

A
G

 R
is

k
 

R
a

ti
n

g

D
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

c
ie

s
/R

is
k

s
 t

h
a

t 
c

o
u

ld
 a

ff
e

c
t 

d
e

li
v

e
ry

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

N
e

w
 R

e
v

e
n

u
e

 S
a

v
in

g
s

 P
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
:

S
ta

ff
in

g
 R

e
la

te
d

1
 L

ib
ra

ri
e

s
 -

 S
ta

ff
in

g
 b

u
d

g
e

t 
re

d
u

c
ti
o

n
s
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

d
 

th
ro

u
g

h
 v

a
c
a

n
c
y
 f

a
c
to

r 
a

n
d

 r
e

d
u

c
e

d
 u

s
e

 o
f 

a
g

e
n

c
y
 

s
ta

ff
.

5
0

5
0

L
e

v
e

l 
o

f 
s
a

v
in

g
 i
s
 e

q
u

iv
a

le
n

t 
to

 a
 5

%
 r

e
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 i
n

 

s
ta

ff
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e

 D
ir
e

c
to

ra
te

. 
A

s
 f

a
r 

a
s
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 

th
is

 w
ill

 b
e

 a
c
h

ie
v
e

d
 b

y
 n

o
t 

fi
lli

n
g

 v
a

c
a

n
c
ie

s
/ 

re
d

u
c
in

g
 t

h
e

 u
s
e

 o
f 

a
g

e
n

c
y
 s

ta
ff

. 
H

o
w

e
v
e

r,
 t

h
e

re
 

is
 a

 r
is

k
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
re

 c
o

u
ld

 b
e

 a
 d

ro
p

 i
n

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 

le
v
e

ls
 o

r 
d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

p
ro

je
c
ts

 w
ill

 b
e

 c
o

m
p

ro
m

is
e

d
 

d
e

p
e

n
d

in
g

 o
n

 w
h

e
re

 v
a

c
a

n
c
ie

s
 f

a
ll/

 l
e

v
e

l 
o

f 

s
ic

k
n

e
s
s
.

n
/a

A
R

e
d

u
c
e

d
 a

b
ili

ty
 t

o
 c

o
v
e

r 
fo

r 
v
a

c
a

n
c
ie

s
 o

r 

s
ic

k
n

e
s
s
. 

S
a

v
in

g
 m

a
y
 n

o
t 

b
e

 a
c
h

ie
v
e

d
 i
f 

tu
rn

o
v
e

r 
re

m
a

in
s
 l
o

w
 a

n
d

 v
a

c
a

n
c
ie

s
  

d
o

 

n
o

t 
o

c
c
u

r 
o

r 
if
 v

a
c
a

n
c
ie

s
 a

re
 

c
o

n
c
e

n
tr

a
te

d
 i
n

 o
n

e
 a

re
a

 m
e

a
n

in
g

 

a
g

e
n

c
y
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 b

e
 e

m
p

lo
y
e

d
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 i
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

2
 P

a
rk

s
 -

 S
ta

ff
in

g
 b

u
d

g
e

t 
re

d
u

c
ti
o

n
s
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

d
 

th
ro

u
g

h
 v

a
c
a

n
c
y
 f

a
c
to

r 
a

n
d

 r
e

d
u

c
e

d
 u

s
e

 o
f 

a
g

e
n

c
y
 

s
ta

ff
.

9
4

9
4

n
/a

A

3
 P

ro
p

e
rt

y
 -

 S
ta

ff
in

g
 b

u
d

g
e

t 
re

d
u

c
ti
o

n
s
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

d
 

th
ro

u
g

h
 v

a
c
a

n
c
y
 f

a
c
to

r 
a

n
d

 r
e

d
u

c
e

d
 u

s
e

 o
f 

a
g

e
n

c
y
 

s
ta

ff
.

5
0

5
0

A
d

v
ic

e
 a

n
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
o

 o
th

e
r 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 

a
b

o
v
e

 b
u

s
in

e
s
s
 a

s
 u

s
u

a
l 
a

c
ti
v
it
y
 c

o
u

ld
 

re
d

u
c
e

 (
c
u

rr
e

n
tl
y
 h

ig
h

 d
e

m
a

n
d

)

A

4
 S

in
g

le
 F

ro
n

tl
in

e
 -

 S
ta

ff
in

g
 b

u
d

g
e

t 
re

d
u

c
ti
o

n
s
 

a
c
h

ie
v
e

d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 v

a
c
a

n
c
y
 f

a
c
to

r 
a

n
d

 r
e

d
u

c
e

d
 u

s
e

 

o
f 

a
g

e
n

c
y
 s

ta
ff

.

2
1

9
2

1
9

n
/a

A

5
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, 

R
e

g
e

n
e

ra
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 E
c
o

n
o

m
y
 -

 S
ta

ff
in

g
 

b
u

d
g

e
t 

re
d

u
c
ti
o

n
s
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 v

a
c
a

n
c
y
 f

a
c
to

r 

a
n

d
 r

e
d

u
c
e

d
 u

s
e

 o
f 

a
g

e
n

c
y
 s

ta
ff

.

1
3

5
1

3
5

n
/a

A

6
 S

ta
ff

 R
e

d
u

c
ti
o

n
s
 w

it
h

in
 P

a
rk

in
g

2
2

0
2

2
0

S
a

v
in

g
s
 c

o
m

p
ri
s
e

 e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
ie

s
 g

a
in

e
d

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
h

e
 

im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti
o

n
 o

f 
n

e
w

 t
e

c
h

n
o

lo
g

y
 a

n
d

 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

d
e

la
y
e

ri
n

g
. 

T
h

e
re

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 n

o
 o

v
e

ra
ll 

im
p

a
c
t 

o
n

 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

. 

n
/a

A
T

h
e

 d
e

la
y
e

ri
n

g
 e

le
m

e
n

t 
is

 s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 w
ill

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

 H
R

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

. 
 

7
 W

o
o

d
 G

re
e

n
 l
ib

ra
ry

 s
ta

ff
3

4
3

4
T

h
is

 w
ill

 r
e

d
u

c
e

 t
h

e
 a

m
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
d

e
d

ic
a

te
d

 s
p

a
c
e

 

a
v
a

ila
b

le
 t

o
 t

e
e

n
a

g
e

rs
 (

a
n

d
 c

h
ild

re
n

).
  

A
 s

m
a

lle
r 

Y
o

u
th

 a
re

a
 w

ill
 b

e
 c

re
a

te
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 c

h
ild

re
n

's
 l
ib

ra
ry

. 

A
s
 t

h
e

 Y
o

u
th

 l
ib

ra
ry

 h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 s

u
b

je
c
t 

to
 a

d
 h

o
c
 

c
lo

s
u

re
s
, 

re
lo

c
a

ti
o

n
 w

ill
 r

e
s
u

lt
 i
n

 a
 m

o
re

 s
ta

b
le

 

s
e

rv
ic

e
. 

 I
n

te
g

ra
ti
o

n
 o

f 
Y

o
u

th
 L

ib
ra

ry
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 

C
h

ild
re

n
's

 L
ib

ra
ry

 w
ill

 r
e

d
u

c
e

 t
h

e
 n

e
e

d
 f

o
r 

c
o

v
e

r.

n
/a

G

8
 M

e
rg

e
 P

la
y
 /

 H
a

n
d

y
m

a
n

4
1

4
1

T
h

is
 w

ill
 h

a
v
e

 a
n

 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 q
u

a
n

ti
ty

 a
n

d
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 

ti
m

e
 t

o
 m

a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e

 i
te

m
s
 i
n

 p
la

y
g

ro
u

n
d

s
 a

n
d

 

g
e

n
e

ra
l 
p

a
rk

s
 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 a

n
d

 w
ill

 n
e

g
a

ti
v
e

ly
 

n
/a

G

9
 R

e
m

o
v
e

 R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 R

e
c
ru

it
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 R
e

ta
in

m
e

n
t 

A
llo

w
a

n
c
e

s
 i
n

 P
la

n
n

in
g

, 
R

e
g

e
n

e
ra

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 

E
c
o

n
o

m
y

1
2

1
2

R
e

d
u

c
e

 s
ta

ff
 m

o
ra

le
n

/a
A

1
0

 P
h

a
s
e

 2
 R

e
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
  

o
f 

S
in

g
le

 F
ro

n
tl
in

e
1

0
0

1
0

0
N

o
n

e
 e

x
p

e
c
te

d
n

/a
G

R
u

n
n

in
g

 C
o

s
ts

 /
 C

o
n

tr
a

c
tu

a
l 

R
e

la
te

d

1
1

 R
e

d
u

c
e

 I
T

 B
u

d
g

e
ts

 -
 L

ib
ra

ri
e

s
5

0
5

0
S

o
m

e
 r

is
k
 t

h
a

t 
IT

 s
y
s
te

m
s
 m

a
y
 f

a
il 

a
n

d
 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 

s
to

c
k
 i
s
s
u

e

IT
 t

o
 r

e
v
ie

w
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 l
ib

ra
ry

 s
y
s
te

m
s

A

1
2

 R
u

n
n

in
g

 C
o

s
t 

S
a

v
in

g
s
 L

ib
ra

ri
e

s
3

5
3

5
N

o
n

e
n

/a
A

1
3

 C
a

r 
A

llo
w

a
n

c
e

 R
e

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 -

 L
e

is
u

re
/ 

L
ib

ra
ri
e

s
1

0
1

0
N

o
n

e
n

/a
G

Page 18



D
IR

E
C

T
O

R
A

T
E

:
P

la
c
e
 a

n
d

 S
u

s
ta

in
a
b

il
it

y
P

re
p

a
re

d
 b

y
:

 S
te

p
h

e
n

 M
c
D

o
n

n
e

ll
A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 B

 I
te

m
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 E

ff
ic

ie
n

c
y

 S
a

v
in

g
2

0
1

4
-1

5
F

u
ll

 y
e

a
r 

S
a

v
in

g

Im
p

a
c

t 
o

n
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 

(S
e

rv
ic

e
 D

e
li

v
e

ry
)

Im
p

a
c

t 
o

n
 o

th
e

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
R

A
G

 R
is

k
 

R
a

ti
n

g

D
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

c
ie

s
/R

is
k

s
 t

h
a

t 
c

o
u

ld
 a

ff
e

c
t 

d
e

li
v

e
ry

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

1
4

 R
e

m
o

v
e

 F
u

n
d

in
g

 f
o

r 
N

o
rt

h
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s

2
8

2
8

T
h

is
 w

o
u

ld
 r

e
m

o
v
e

 l
a

s
t 

fu
n

d
in

g
 f

o
r 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 

b
u

s
in

e
s
s
e

s

n
/a

A

1
5

 S
u

p
p

lie
s
 a

n
d

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 r

e
d

u
c
ti
o

n
s
 i
n

 P
la

n
n

in
g

, 

R
e

g
e

n
e

ra
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 E
c
o

n
o

m
y

2
5

2
5

L
a

c
k
 o

f 
e

x
is

ti
n

g
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 f

o
r 

L
o

c
a

l 
D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

F
ra

m
e

w
o

rk

n
/a

G

1
6

 F
u

rt
h

e
r 

S
a

v
in

g
 f

ro
m

 C
e

n
tr

a
lis

in
g

 B
u

d
g

e
ts

 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 /

 T
o

ta
l 
F

a
c
ili

ti
e

s
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t

1
0

0
1

0
0

T
o

 B
e

 D
e

te
rm

in
e

d
 -

 o
ri
g

in
a

l 
s
a

v
in

g
 b

a
s
e

d
 o

n
 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y
. 

F
u

rt
h

e
r 

s
a

v
in

g
s
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 

re
d

u
c
ti
o

n
. 

A
ll 

h
a

rd
 a

n
d

 s
o

ft
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e

s
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 

b
u

d
g

e
ts

 i
n

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 t

o
 b

e
 c

e
n

tr
a

lis
e

d
. 

S
o

m
e

 s
it
e

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

s
ta

ff
 a

n
d

 

s
a

la
ry

 c
o

s
ts

 t
o

 t
ra

n
s
fe

r 
to

 c
e

n
tr

a
l 
te

a
m

.

A
P

ro
p

o
s
a

l 
n

e
e

d
s
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
s
c
o

p
in

g
 e

x
a

c
t 

le
v
e

l 
o

f 
s
a

v
in

g
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 i
s
 u

n
c
le

a
r 

- 

e
x
is

ti
n

g
 p

re
-a

g
re

e
d

 s
a

v
in

g
 o

f 
£

1
0

0
k
 i
n

 

th
is

 a
re

a

1
7

 C
o

n
tr

a
c
t 

S
a

v
in

g
s
 /

 C
a

r 
P

a
rk

s
2

0
2

0

1
8

 E
ff

ic
ie

n
c
ie

s
 i
n

 V
e

o
lia

 C
o

n
tr

a
c
t 

a
n

d
 r

e
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
a

d
-

h
o

c
 c

o
n

tr
a

c
tu

a
l 
s
p

e
n

d

2
5

0
2

5
0

L
e

s
s
 f

le
x
ib

ili
ty

 f
o

r 
o

n
e

-o
ff

 'e
x
tr

a
s
' t

o
 b

e
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 

n
/a

A
S

u
b

je
c
t 

to
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n

t 
w

it
h

 c
o

n
tr

a
c
to

r

In
c

o
m

e
 R

e
la

te
d

1
9

 I
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 o

n
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 L
e

v
e

l 
A

g
re

e
m

e
n

t 
 f

o
r 

G
ro

u
n

d
s
 

M
a

in
te

n
a

n
c
e

 w
it
h

 H
o

m
e

s
 f

o
r 

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y

2
5

2
5

N
o

n
e

S
m

a
ll 

in
c
re

a
s
e

 i
n

 c
h

a
rg

e
 t

o
 H

R
A

G

2
0

 I
n

c
re

a
s
e

 D
if
fe

re
n

ti
a

l 
B

e
tw

e
e

n
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 I

n
c
o

m
e

 a
n

d
 

S
ta

ff
in

g
 C

o
s
ts

1
0

0
1

0
0

P
o

s
s
ib

le
 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 p
la

n
n

in
g

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 i
f 

in
c
o

m
e

 d
o

e
s
 n

o
t 

in
c
re

a
s
e

n
/a

A
A

s
s
u

m
e

s
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

d
 g

ro
w

th
 i
n

 p
la

n
n

in
g

 

in
c
o

m
e

 c
a

n
 b

e
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

d
 w

it
h

o
u

t 

e
q

u
iv

a
le

n
t 

in
c
re

a
s
e

 i
n

 s
ta

ff
 r

e
s
o

u
rc

e
s

2
1

 F
u

rt
h

e
r 

in
c
re

a
s
e

 S
tr

e
e

t 
W

o
rk

s
 I

n
c
o

m
e

 (
u

n
d

e
r 

N
e

w
 

R
o

a
d

 a
n

d
 S

tr
e

e
t 

W
o

rk
s
 A

c
t)

 

1
7

5
1

7
5

N
o

n
e

n
/a

G
B

a
s
e

d
 o

n
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 i
n

c
o

m
e

 l
e

v
e

ls
, 

a
s
s
u

m
e

s
 s

te
a

d
y
 g

ro
w

th
 i
n

 i
n

c
o

m
e

2
2

 F
u

rt
h

e
r 

in
c
re

a
s
e

 S
c
a

ff
o

ld
in

g
 H

o
a

rd
in

g
 I

n
c
o

m
e

1
5

0
1

5
0

N
o

n
e

n
/a

G
B

a
s
e

d
 o

n
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 i
n

c
o

m
e

 l
e

v
e

ls
, 

a
s
s
u

m
e

s
 s

te
a

d
y
 g

ro
w

th
 i
n

 i
n

c
o

m
e

2
3

 I
n

c
o

m
e

 f
ro

m
 n

e
w

 C
o

n
tr

o
lle

d
 P

a
rk

in
g

 Z
o

n
e

s
2

0
0

2
0

0
N

o
n

e
n

/a
A

R
is

k
 t

h
a

t 
n

o
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
in

c
o

m
e

 

g
e

n
e

ra
te

d
 i
f 

C
o

n
tr

o
lle

d
 P

a
rk

in
g

 Z
o

n
e

s
 

n
o

t 
a

g
re

e
d

C
h

a
n

g
e

s
 i

n
 F

u
n

d
in

g
 R

e
la

te
d

2
4

 P
u

b
lic

 H
e

a
lt
h

 F
u

n
d

in
g

 o
f 

H
e

a
lt
h

y
 L

iv
in

g
 

C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
in

g
 A

c
ti
v
it
y
 m

o
v
e

s
 t

o
 P

u
b

lic
 H

e
a

lt
h

7
5

7
5

N
o

n
e

C
o

u
ld

 p
o

te
n

ti
a

lly
 d

is
p

la
c
e

 o
th

e
r 

a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 f

ro
m

 b
e

in
g

 f
u

n
d

e
d

 f
ro

m
 P

u
b

lic
 

H
e

a
lt
h

 g
ra

n
t

A

2
5

 H
R

A
 F

u
n

d
in

g
 o

f 
F

u
e

l 
P

o
v
e

rt
y
 p

o
s
t

4
5

4
5

N
o

n
e

S
m

a
ll 

in
c
re

a
s
e

 i
n

 c
o

s
t 

to
 H

R
A

G

2
6

 I
n

c
re

a
s
e

d
 E

n
fo

rc
e

m
e

n
t 

In
c
o

m
e

7
5

7
5

N
o

n
e

N
/A

B
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 t

h
e

 a
s
s
u

m
p

ti
o

n
 t

h
a

t 
e

x
is

ti
n

g
 

in
c
o

m
e

/e
n

fo
rc

e
m

e
n

t 
le

v
e

ls
 w

ill
 b

e
 

e
x
c
e

e
d

e
d

2
7

 F
u

n
d

 G
e

n
e

ra
l 
F

u
n

d
 s

a
la

ri
e

s
 i
n

 T
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

 f
ro

m
 

in
c
re

a
s
e

d
 F

e
e

 I
n

c
o

m
e

3
3

0
3

3
0

N
o

n
e

In
c
lu

d
e

s
 m

a
k
in

g
 i
n

c
o

m
e

 f
ro

m
 L

a
n

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
s
 p

e
rm

a
n

e
n

t 
(£

8
0

k
)

A
D

e
p

e
n

d
a

n
t 

o
n

 l
e

v
e

l 
o

f 
c
a

p
it
a

l 
s
p

e
n

d
 

s
ta

y
in

g
 a

t 
p

re
d

ic
te

d
 l
e

v
e

ls
 f

o
r 

1
3

-1
4

 a
n

d
 

1
4

/1
5

2
8

 L
e

s
s
 O

v
e

rl
a

p
 w

it
h

 P
re

-A
g

re
e

d
 S

a
v
in

g
s
 /

 

D
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

ta
l 
R

e
s
tr

u
c
tu

re

-4
0

0
-4

0
0

T
O

T
A

L
 N

E
W

 S
A

V
IN

G
S

 P
R

O
P

O
S

A
L

S
2

,2
4

8
2

,2
4

8

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 a

 d
e

g
re

e
 o

f 
o

v
e

rl
a

p
 i
n

 t
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
s
a

ls
 a

b
o

v
e

 b
o

th
 w

it
h

 e
x
is

ti
n

g
 p

re
-a

g
re

e
d

 s
a

v
in

g
s
 o

r 
w

it
h

 t
h

e
 

fu
n

d
in

g
 s

o
lu

ti
o

n
s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 p
la

n
n

e
d

 P
la

c
e

 a
n

d
 S

u
s
ta

in
a

b
ili

ty
 r

e
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
. 

Page 19



D
IR

E
C

T
O

R
A

T
E

:
 P

u
b

li
c
 H

e
a
lt

h
P

re
p

a
re

d
 b

y
:

T
a

m
a

ra
 D

ju
re

ti
c

A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 B

 I
te

m
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 E

ff
ic

ie
n

c
y

 S
a

v
in

g
2

0
1

4
-1

5
F

u
ll

 y
e

a
r 

S
a

v
in

g

Im
p

a
c

t 
o

n
 

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c

e
 

(S
e

rv
ic

e
 D

e
li

v
e

ry
)

Im
p

a
c

t 
o

n
 o

th
e

r 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s

R
A

G
 R

is
k

 

R
a

ti
n

g

D
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

c
ie

s
/ 

R
is

k
s

 t
h

a
t 

c
o

u
ld

 

a
ff

e
c

t 
d

e
li

v
e

ry

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

N
e

w
 R

e
v

e
n

u
e

 S
a

v
in

g
s

 P
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
:

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
 P

u
b

lic
 H

e
a

lt
h

 o
v
e

rh
e

a
d

s
 c

h
a

rg
e

4
8

8
4

8
8

N
o

n
e

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
M

in
im

a
l 
im

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 

p
ro

c
u

re
m

e
n

t,
 f

in
a

n
c
e

 

a
n

d
 H

R
 f

u
n

c
ti
o

n
 m

a
in

ly
 

d
u

e
 t

o
 a

b
s
o

rb
in

g
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 

fo
r 

2
0

 W
T

E
 a

n
d

 

a
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
P

u
b

lic
 

H
e

a
lt
h

 G
ra

n
t 

w
it
h

in
 

e
x
is

ti
n

g
 r

e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
.

G
L

im
it
a

ti
o

n
s
 d

u
e

 

to
 r

in
g

-f
e

n
c
e

d
 

b
u

d
g

e
t 

re
s
tr

ic
ti
o

n
s

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
 I

n
c
re

a
s
e

 i
n

 2
0

1
4

/1
5

 P
u

b
lic

 H
e

a
lt
h

 G
ra

n
t 

8
9

8
9

F
o

rg
o

n
e

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it
y
 

fo
r 

in
v
e

s
ti
n

g
 i
n

 

p
re

v
e

n
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 e
a

rl
y
 

in
te

rv
e

n
ti
o

n
 t

h
a

t 

w
o

u
ld

 r
e

s
u

lt
 i
n

 

re
d

u
c
in

g
 i
n

e
q

u
a

lit
ie

s
 

a
n

d
 l
o

n
g

-t
e

rm
 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y
 s

a
v
in

g
s

F
o

rg
o

n
e

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it
y
 f

o
r 

in
v
e

s
ti
n

g
 i
n

 p
re

v
e

n
ti
o

n
 

a
n

d
 e

a
rl
y
 i
n

te
rv

e
n

ti
o

n
 

th
a

t 
w

o
u

ld
 r

e
s
u

lt
 i
n

 

re
d

u
c
in

g
 i
n

e
q

u
a

lit
ie

s
 a

n
d

 

lo
n

g
-t

e
rm

 e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y
 

s
a

v
in

g
s

A
L

im
it
a

ti
o

n
s
 d

u
e

 

to
 r

in
g

-f
e

n
c
e

d
 

b
u

d
g

e
t 

re
s
tr

ic
ti
o

n
s

T
O

T
A

L
 N

E
W

 S
A

V
IN

G
S

 P
R

O
P

O
S

A
L

S
5

7
7

5
7

7

Page 20



D
IR

E
C

T
O

R
A

T
E

:
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 &

 P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

P
re

p
a

re
d

 b
y

:
E

v
e

 P
e

la
k
a

n
o

s
A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 B

 I
te

m
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 E

ff
ic

ie
n

c
y

 S
a

v
in

g
2

0
1

4
-1

5
F

u
ll

 y
e

a
r 

S
a

v
in

g
Im

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c

e
 

(S
e

rv
ic

e
 D

e
li

v
e

ry
)

Im
p

a
c

t 
o

n
 o

th
e

r 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s

R
A

G
 R

is
k

 

R
a

ti
n

g

D
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

c
ie

s
/R

is
k

s
 t

h
a

t 

c
o

u
ld

 a
ff

e
c

t 
d

e
li

v
e

ry

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

N
e

w
 R

e
v

e
n

u
e

 S
a

v
in

g
s

 P
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
:

S
tr

a
te

g
y

 &
 B

u
s

in
e

s
s

 I
n

te
ll

ig
e

n
c

e

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

 R
e

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 i
n

 s
u

p
p

lie
s
 &

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 b

u
d

g
e

t 
5

0
5

0
N

o
n

e
N

o
n

e
G

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

 D
e

le
te

 p
ro

je
c
t 

m
a

n
a

g
e

r 
p

o
s
t

5
0

5
0

R
e

d
u

c
e

d
 c

a
p

a
c
it
y
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
e

a
m

 t
o

 

o
ff

e
r 

p
ro

je
c
t 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 i
n

s
p

e
c
ti
o

n
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

o
 

D
ir
e

c
to

ra
te

s
. 

P
o

s
t 

is
 

c
u

rr
e

n
tl
y
 v

a
c
a

n
t.

R
e

d
u

c
e

d
 c

a
p

a
c
it
y
 w

it
h

in
 

th
e

 S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 

te
a

m
 t

o
 o

ff
e

r 
p

ro
je

c
t 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 

in
s
p

e
c
ti
o

n
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

o
 

D
ir
e

c
to

ra
te

s
.

G
D

e
m

a
n

d
s
 f

o
r 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

 f
ro

m
 

w
it
h

in
 o

w
n

 D
ir
e

c
to

ra
te

 a
n

d
 

fr
o

m
 o

th
e

rs
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

s
 a

t 

c
u

rr
e

n
t 

le
v
e

ls

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

 R
e

v
ie

w
 F

e
e

d
b

a
c
k
 &

 I
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 f

u
n

c
ti
o

n
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 

o
f 

th
e

 R
e

s
id

e
n

ts
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
 

1
0

0
1

0
0

D
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
o

n
 R

e
s
id

e
n

t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y

D
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
o

n
 R

e
s
id

e
n

t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y

A
R

e
s
id

e
n

ts
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
 

O
u

tc
o

m
e

s
 d

e
la

y
e

d
/n

o
t 

a
c
h

ie
v
e

d

C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

ti
o

n
s

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

 R
e

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 i
n

 s
ta

ff
in

g
 l
e

v
e

l
5

0
5

0
L

o
w

N
o

n
e

G
N

o
n

e

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

 R
e

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 i
n

 s
u

p
p

lie
s
 &

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 b

u
d

g
e

t
5

0
5

0
N

o
n

e
N

o
n

e
G

N
o

n
e

O
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
D

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
&

 C
h

a
n

g
e

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

 R
e

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 i
n

 t
ra

in
in

g
 c

o
s
ts

 b
y
 i
n

c
re

a
s
in

g
 e

-

le
a

rn
in

g
 a

n
d

 m
o

re
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
c
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
in

g

1
3

0
1

3
0

N
o

n
e

 p
la

n
n

e
d

R
e

d
u

c
e

d
 f

a
c
e

 t
o

 f
a

c
e

 

tr
a

in
in

g

G
T

o
 b

e
 a

g
re

e
d

 w
it
h

 

d
ir
e

c
to

ra
te

s

L
o

c
a

l 
D

e
m

o
c

ra
c

y
 &

 M
e

m
b

e
r 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
7

 R
e

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 i
n

 o
v
e

rt
im

e
 s

p
e

n
d

 a
n

d
 s

u
p

p
lie

s
 a

n
d

 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
. 

In
 a

d
d

it
io

n
, 

re
n

e
g

o
ti
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 

w
e

b
c
a

s
ti
n

g
 c

o
n

tr
a

c
t 

(d
u

e
 i
n

 S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
3

).

5
0

5
0

L
o

w
N

o
n

e
G

N
o

n
e

T
O

T
A

L
 N

E
W

 S
A

V
IN

G
S

 P
R

O
P

O
S

A
L

S
4

8
0

4
8

0

Page 21



D
IR

E
C

T
O

R
A

T
E

: 
O

th
e
r

P
re

p
a

re
d

 b
y

: 
K

e
v

in
 B

a
rt

le
A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 B

 I
te

m
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 E

ff
ic

ie
n

c
y

 S
a

v
in

g
2

0
1

4
-1

5
F

u
ll

 y
e

a
r 

S
a

v
in

g

Im
p

a
c

t 
o

n
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 D
e

li
v

e
ry

 a
n

d
 

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c

e

W
h

o
le

 C
o

u
n

c
il

 

Im
p

a
c

t

R
A

G
 R

is
k

 

R
a

ti
n

g

D
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

c
ie

s
/R

is
k

s
 t

h
a

t 
c

o
u

ld
 

a
ff

e
c

t 
d

e
li

v
e

ry

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

N
e

w
 R

e
v

e
n

u
e

 S
a

v
in

g
s

 P
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
:

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
 R

e
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 i
n

 E
x
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 F

e
e

s
2

0
0

2
0

0
N

o
n

e
 e

x
p

e
c
te

d
N

o
n

e
 e

x
p

e
c
te

d
G

N
o

n
e

 e
x
p

e
c
te

d

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
 R

e
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 i
n

 L
e

v
ie

s
 /

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 

S
u

b
s
c
ri
p

ti
o

n
s

4
1

0
4

1
0

N
o

n
e

 e
x
p

e
c
te

d
N

o
n

e
 e

x
p

e
c
te

d
G

N
o

n
e

 e
x
p

e
c
te

d

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
 O

th
e

r 
- 

A
g

e
n

c
y
 c

o
n

tr
a

c
t 

m
a

rg
in

s
5

0
0

5
0

0
N

o
n

e
 e

x
p

e
c
te

d
N

o
n

e
 e

x
p

e
c
te

d
A

D
e

liv
e

ry
 i
s
 d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

o
n

 t
h

e
 

o
u

tc
o

m
e

 o
f 

th
e

 r
e

-t
e

n
d

e
ri
n

g
  

o
f 

th
e

 

A
g

e
n

c
y
 c

o
n

tr
a

c
t 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
 R

e
v
is

io
n

 o
f 

E
x
te

rn
a

l 
C

h
a

rg
e

s
 /

 H
R

A
 -

 

O
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
s

2
7

7
2

7
7

N
o

n
e

G
N

o
n

e
 -

 c
h

a
rg

e
 a

lr
e

a
d

y
 a

llo
w

e
d

 f
o

r 

in
 H

R
A

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
 R

o
u

n
d

in
g

s
-4

9
(4

9
)

T
O

T
A

L
 N

E
W

 S
A

V
IN

G
S

 P
R

O
P

O
S

A
L

S
1

,3
3

8
1

,3
3

8

Page 22



Haringey’s

Health and Wellbeing Strategy 

2012-2015

Summary

Page 23



3
2

V
is

io
n

A
 H

e
a

lt
h

ie
r 

H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
W

e
 w

ill
 r

e
d

u
c
e
 h

e
a
lt
h
 in

e
q

u
a
lit

ie
s
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 w

o
rk

in
g
 w

it
h
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 

a
n
d

 r
e
s
id

e
n
ts

 t
o
 im

p
ro

ve
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 f
o
r 

a
d

u
lt
s
 a

n
d

 c
h
ild

re
n
 t

o
 e

n
jo

y 
a
 

h
e
a
lt
h
y,

 s
a
fe

 a
n
d

 f
u
lfi

lli
n
g
 li

fe
.

W
h

a
t’
s
 t

h
e

 s
tr

a
te

g
y
 a

b
o

u
t?

T
h
is

 s
tr

a
te

g
y 

is
 o

u
r 

o
ve

ra
rc

h
in

g
 p

la
n
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

o
u
r 

vi
s
io

n
. 
It
 f
o
c
u
s
e
s
 

p
re

d
o
m

in
a
n
tl
y 

o
n
 t

h
e
 h

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d

 s
o
c
ia

l c
a
re

-r
e
la

te
d

 f
a
c
to

rs
 t

h
a
t 

in
flu

e
n
c
e
 

h
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d

 w
e
llb

e
in

g
. 
T
h
e
 im

p
o
rt

a
n
t 

w
id

e
r 

d
e
te

rm
in

a
n
ts

 o
f 
h
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d

 

w
e
llb

e
in

g
, 
s
u
c
h
 a

s
 e

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
, 
e
m

p
lo

ym
e
n
t 

a
n
d

 h
o
u
s
in

g
, 
a
re

 a
d

d
re

s
s
e
d

 

th
ro

u
g
h
 o

th
e
r 

k
e
y 

s
tr

a
te

g
ie

s
. 
 

T
h
is

 s
tr

a
te

g
y 

e
m

p
h
a
s
is

e
s
 t

h
e
 im

p
o
rt

a
n
c
e
 o

f 
p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 w
o
rk

in
g
 a

n
d

 jo
in

t 

c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 o

f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 t

o
 a

c
h
ie

ve
 a

 m
o
re

 f
o
c
u
s
e
d

 u
s
e
 o

f 
re

s
o
u
rc

e
s
 

a
n
d

 b
e
tt

e
r 

va
lu

e
 f
o
r 

m
o
n
e
y.

 I
t 

is
 b

a
s
e
d

 o
n
 t

h
e
 p

ri
n
c
ip

le
s
 o

f 
p

re
ve

n
ti
o
n
 a

n
d

 

e
a
rl
y 

in
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
, 
th

in
k
in

g
 a

b
o
u
t 

th
e
 w

h
o
le

 f
a
m

ily
 a

n
d

 e
n
s
u
ri
n
g
 c

h
o
ic

e
, 

c
o
n
tr

o
l a

n
d

 e
m

p
o
w

e
rm

e
n
t 

fo
r 

o
u
r 

re
s
id

e
n
ts

. 

H
o

w
 w

a
s
 i
t 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d

?
 

T
h
is

 s
tr

a
te

g
y 

b
u
ild

s
 o

n
 w

o
rk

 t
h
a
t 

h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e
n
 in

 H
a
ri
n
g
e
y 

o
ve

r 

th
e
 la

s
t 

fiv
e
 y

e
a
rs

. 
In

fo
rm

e
d

 b
y 

o
u
r 

J
o
in

t 
S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 N
e
e
d

s
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

(J
S

N
A

) 
(w

w
w

.h
a
ri
n
g
e
y.

g
o
v.

u
k
/j
s
n
a
) 
w

e
 f
o
c
u
s
 o

n
 t

h
re

e
 m

a
jo

r 
o
u
tc

o
m

e
s
, 

to
 b

e
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 b

y 
a
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
p

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 a

n
d

 a
c
ti
o
n
s
 (
e
x
a
m

p
le

s
 o

f 
w

h
ic

h
 

a
re

 g
iv

e
n
 in

 t
h
e
 f
o
llo

w
in

g
 p

a
g
e
s
).
 W

e
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
e
d

 o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d

 g
ro

u
p

s
 

w
h
o
 w

o
rk

 in
 t

h
e
 a

re
a
 o

f 
h
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d

 w
e
llb

e
in

g
, 
a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

, 
to

 

id
e
n
ti
fy

 t
h
e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 a

n
d

 p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 f
o
r 

th
e
 s

tr
a
te

g
y.

 A
n
 e

q
u
a
lit

ie
s
 im

p
a
c
t 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

w
a
s
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

, 
a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 a

 f
u
ll 

re
vi

e
w

 o
f 
c
o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 w

it
h
 

th
e
 H

a
ri
n
g
e
y 

C
o
m

p
a
c
t.

W
h

a
t 

w
il
l 
h

a
p

p
e

n
 n

e
x
t?

T
h
e
 s

h
a
d

o
w

 H
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d

 W
e
llb

e
in

g
 B

o
a
rd

 is
 r

e
s
p

o
n
s
ib

le
 f
o
r 

m
a
k
in

g
 s

u
re

 

th
a
t 

th
e
 a

c
ti
o
n
s
 a

re
 c

a
rr

ie
d

 o
u
t.

 T
h
e
 s

tr
a
te

g
y 

w
ill
 b

e
 m

o
n
it
o
re

d
 a

n
d

 

re
vi

e
w

e
d

 o
n
 a

 s
ix

 m
o
n
th

ly
 b

a
s
is

 a
n
d

 r
e
vi

s
e
d

 a
n
n
u
a
lly

.

H
o

w
 c

a
n

 I
 g

e
t 

in
v
o

lv
e

d
?
 

H
a
ve

 y
o
u
 t

h
o
u
g
h
t 

a
b

o
u
t 

g
iv

in
g
 u

p
 s

m
o
k
in

g
?
 B

e
c
o
m

in
g
 m

o
re

 a
c
ti
ve

?
 

E
a
ti
n
g
 h

e
a
lt
h
ie

r?
 D

ri
n
k
in

g
 s

e
n
s
ib

ly
?
 I
f 
yo

u
 w

o
u
ld

 li
k
e
 t

o
 t

a
lk

 t
o
 s

o
m

e
o
n
e
 

a
b

o
u
t 

c
h
a
n
g
in

g
 y

o
u
r 

lif
e
s
ty

le
 t

o
 im

p
ro

ve
 y

o
u
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d

 w
e
llb

e
in

g
, 
p

le
a
s
e
 

c
o
n
ta

c
t 

o
u
r 

H
e
a
lt
h
 T

ra
in

e
rs

 o
n
: 
0
2
0
 8

3
4
4
 3

1
6
9
.

T
h
e
 f
u
ll 

s
tr

a
te

g
y,

 e
a
s
y 

w
o
rd

s
 a

n
d

 p
ic

tu
re

s
 v

e
rs

io
n
, 
a
n
d

 t
h
e
 e

q
u
a
lit

ie
s
 

im
p

a
c
t 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

a
re

 a
va

ila
b

le
 o

n
lin

e
 a

t:
 w

w
w

.h
a
ri
n
g
e
y.

g
o
v.

u
k
/

h
w

b
s
tr

a
te

g
y.

W
e
 w

e
lc

o
m

e
 c

o
m

m
e
n
ts

 o
n
 t

h
is

 s
tr

a
te

g
y;

 p
le

a
s
e
 c

o
n
ta

c
t 

u
s
 b

y 
e
m

a
il 

a
t:

 

h
e
a
lt
h
a
n
d

w
e
llb

e
in

g
@

h
a
ri
n
g
e
y.

g
o
v.

u
k
.

Page 24



4

O
u
tc

o
m

e
 1

E
v
e

ry
 c

h
il
d

 h
a

s
 t

h
e

 b
e

s
t 

s
ta

rt
 i
n

 l
if

e
W

e
 w

a
n
t 

a
ll 

c
h
ild

re
n
 t

o
 r

e
a
lis

e
 t

h
e
ir
 f
u
ll 

p
o
te

n
ti
a
l, 

h
e
lp

in
g
 t

h
e
m

 t
o
 p

re
p

a
re

 

fr
o
m

 a
n
 e

a
rl
y 

a
g
e
 t

o
 b

e
 s

e
lf-

s
u
ffi

c
ie

n
t 

a
n
d

 h
a
ve

 a
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 
s
u
p

p
o
rt

 t
h
a
t 

w
ill
 e

n
a
b

le
 t

h
e
m

 t
o
 li

ve
 in

d
e
p

e
n
d

e
n
t 

a
n
d

 h
e
a
lt
h
y 

liv
e
s
. 

W
e
 w

ill
 r

e
vi

e
w

 a
n
d

 b
u
ild

 o
n
 o

u
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 f
ro

m
 c

o
n
c
e
p

ti
o
n
 t

o
 a

g
e
 3

 

to
 im

p
ro

ve
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 a

t 
a
g
e
 5

 b
y 

u
s
in

g
 t

h
e
 g

ro
w

in
g
 n

a
ti
o
n
a
l a

n
d

 

in
te

rn
a
ti
o
n
a
l e

vi
d

e
n
c
e
 o

f 
e
ff
e
c
ti
ve

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
s
 o

f 
p

re
ve

n
ti
o
n
 a

n
d

 e
a
rl
y 

in
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
.

W
e
 w

a
n
t 

ta
rg

e
te

d
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
s
 o

f 
s
u
p

p
o
rt

 t
o
 h

a
ve

 la
s
ti
n
g
 im

p
a
c
t,

 

e
s
p

e
c
ia

lly
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 t

h
e
 m

o
s
t 

vu
ln

e
ra

b
le

, 
in

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 p

re
p

a
re

 f
o
r 

th
e
 

re
s
p

o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 o

f 
a
d

u
lt
h
o
o
d

 a
n
d

 b
u
ild

 u
p

 r
e
s
ili
e
n
c
e
 f
o
r 

th
e
 f
u
tu

re
.

P
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s

1
.

R
e

d
u

c
e

 i
n

fa
n

t 
m

o
rt

a
li
ty

2
.

R
e

d
u

c
e

 t
e

e
n

a
g

e
 p

re
g

n
a

n
c

y

3
.

R
e

d
u

c
e

 c
h

il
d

h
o

o
d

 o
b

e
s
it

y
 

4
.

E
n

s
u

re
 r

e
a

d
in

e
s
s
 f

o
r 

s
c

h
o

o
l 
a

t 
5
 y

e
a

rs

E
x
a

m
p

le
s
 o

f 
a

c
ti

o
n

s

O
ff
e
r 

m
a
te

rn
it
y 

a
p

p
o
in

tm
e
n
ts

 a
n
d

 p
ro

vi
d

e
 b

re
a
s
tf
e
e
d

in
g
 s

u
p

p
o
rt

 in
 

m
o
s
t 

o
f 
o
u
r 

c
h
ild

re
n
’s

 c
e
n
tr

e
s
 

P
ro

m
o
te

 im
m

u
n
is

a
ti
o
n
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 s

c
h
o
o
ls

 a
n
d

 c
h
ild

re
n
’s

 c
e
n
tr

e
s

P
ro

m
o
te

 s
e
x
 a

n
d

 r
e
la

ti
o
n
s
h
ip

 e
d

u
c
a
ti
o
n
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 t

h
e
 H

e
a
lt
h
y 

S
c
h
o
o
ls

 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e

O
ff
e
r 

yo
u
n
g
 p

e
o
p

le
-f

ri
e
n
d

ly
 s

e
x
u
a
l h

e
a
lt
h
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 (
4
Y

P
) 
in

 a
 r

a
n
g
e
 o

f 

s
e
tt

in
g
s

R
e
d

u
c
e
 t

h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
n
e
w

 f
a
s
t 

fo
o
d

 o
u
tl
e
ts

5

Page 25



6
7

C
O

R
E

 P
R

IN
C

IP
L
E

S

C
h
o
ic

e
, 
c
o
n
tr

o
l a

n
d

 

e
m

p
o
w

e
rm

e
n
t

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s

P
re

ve
n
ti
o
n
 a

n
d

 e
a
rl
y 

in
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n

T
h
in

k
 f
a
m

ily

S
a
fe

g
u
a
rd

in
g

V
is

io
n

A
 H

e
a
lt

h
ie

r 

H
a
ri

n
g
e
y

W
e
 w

ill
 r

e
d

u
c
e
 h

e
a
lt
h

 

in
e
q

u
a
lit

ie
s
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 w

o
rk

in
g

 

w
it
h

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
 a

n
d

 r
e
s
id

e
n

ts
 

to
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
 f

o
r 

a
d

u
lt
s
 a

n
d

 c
h

ild
re

n
 t

o
 e

n
jo

y
 a

 

h
e
a
lt
h

y,
 s

a
fe

 a
n

d
 f

u
lfi

lli
n

g
 l
if
e
.

O
u

tc
o

m
e
s

A
 r

e
d
u
c
e
d
 

g
a
p
 i
n
 l
if

e
 

e
x
p
e
c
ta

n
c
y

1
. 

R
e
d

u
c
e
 i
n

fa
n

t 
m

o
rt

a
lit

y

2
. 

R
e
d

u
c
e
 t

e
e
n

a
g

e
 

p
re

g
n

a
n

c
y

3
. 

R
e
d

u
c
e
 c

h
ild

h
o

o
d

 o
b

e
s
it
y
 

4
. 

E
n

s
u

re
 r

e
a
d

in
e
s
s
 f

o
r 

s
c
h

o
o

l 

a
t 

5
 y

e
a
rs

 (
p

h
y
s
ic

a
l,
 e

m
o

ti
o

n
a
l,
 

b
e
h

a
v
io

u
ra

l,
 c

o
g

n
it
iv

e
)

5
. 

R
e
d

u
c
e
 s

m
o

k
in

g

6
. 

In
c
re

a
s
e
 p

h
y
s
ic

a
l 
a
c
ti
v
it
y
 

7
. 

R
e
d

u
c
e
 a

lc
o

h
o

l 
m

is
u

s
e

8
. 

R
e
d

u
c
e
 e

a
rl
y
 d

e
a
th

 f
ro

m
 

c
a
rd

io
v
a
s
c
u

la
r 

d
is

e
a
s
e
 (
C

V
D

) 
a
n

d
 

c
a
n

c
e
r

9
. 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 p
e
o

p
le

 w
it
h

 l
o

n
g

 t
e
rm

 

c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s
 t

o
 l
iv

e
 a

 h
e
a
lt
h

ie
r 

lif
e

1
0
. 
P

ro
m

o
te

 t
h
e
 e

m
o
tio

n
a
l w

e
llb

e
in

g
 

o
f 
c
h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d
 y

o
u
n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

 

1
1

. 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 i
n

d
e
p

e
n

d
e
n

t 
liv

in
g

1
2

. 
A

d
d

re
s
s
 c

o
m

m
o

n
 m

e
n

ta
l 
h

e
a
lt
h

 

p
ro

b
le

m
s
 a

m
o

n
g

 a
d

u
lt
s
 

1
3

. 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 p

e
o

p
le

 w
it
h

 s
e
v
e
re

 a
n

d
 

e
n

d
u

ri
n

g
 m

e
n

ta
l 
h

e
a
lt
h

 n
e
e
d

s

1
4

. 
In

c
re

a
s
e
 t

h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

p
ro

b
le

m
a
ti
c
 

d
ru

g
 u

s
e
rs

 i
n

 t
re

a
tm

e
n

t

P
ri

o
ri

ti
e
s

K
e
y 

su
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 s

tr
a

te
g

ic
 d

o
c
u

m
e
n

ts
 C

h
ild

 p
o

v
e
rt

y
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
 

 B
a
rn

e
t,

 E
n

fi
e
ld

 &
 H

a
ri
n

g
e
y
 c

lin
ic

a
l 
s
tr

a
te

g
y
 

 H
a
ri
n

g
e
y
 L

o
c
a
l 
P

la
n

 (
fo

rm
e
rl
y
 t

h
e
 C

o
re

 s
tr

a
te

g
y
) 

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 f

o
r 

Y
o

u
n

g
 P

e
o

p
le

 (
a
g

e
d

 1
3

+
) 

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 

 V
o

lu
n

ta
ry

 S
e
c
to

r 
S

tr
a
te

g
y
 

N
H

S
 N

C
L

 C
o

m
m

is
io

n
n

in
g

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

 H
o

u
s
in

g
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 

 H
a
ri
n

g
e
y
 H

e
a
lt
h

 I
n

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 P

la
n

 
 T

o
tt

e
n

h
a
m

 P
la

n

Im
p
ro

v
e
d
 m

e
n
ta

l 

h
e
a
lt

h
 a

n
d
 w

e
ll
b
e
in

g
E

v
e
ry

 c
h
il
d
 h

a
s
 

th
e
 b

e
s
t 

s
ta

rt
 i
n
 

li
fe

H
a
ri

n
g
e
y
’s

H
e
a
lt

h
 a

n
d
 W

e
ll
b
e
in

g
 S

tr
a
te

g
y

2
0
1
2
-2

0
1
5

Page 26



8
9

O
u
tc

o
m

e
 2

A
 r

e
d

u
c

e
d

 g
a

p
 i
n

 l
if

e
 e

x
p

e
c

ta
n

c
y
 

W
e
 w

a
n
t 

to
 r

e
d

u
c
e
 t

h
e
 9

-y
e
a
r 

g
a
p

 in
 li

fe
 e

x
p

e
c
ta

n
c
y 

fo
r 

m
e
n
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 t

h
e
 

e
a
s
t 

a
n
d

 w
e
s
t 

o
f 
th

e
 b

o
ro

u
g
h
. 

W
e
 w

ill
 w

o
rk

 in
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 t
o
 p

re
ve

n
t 

p
e
o
p

le
 b

e
c
o
m

in
g
 il

l i
n
 t

h
e
 fi

rs
t 

p
la

c
e
 b

y 
a
d

d
re

s
s
in

g
 k

e
y 

lif
e
s
ty

le
 f
a
c
to

rs
 m

o
re

 c
o
m

m
o
n
 in

 t
h
e
 d

e
p

ri
ve

d
 

a
re

a
s
 o

f 
th

e
 b

o
ro

u
g
h
; 
a
n
d

 a
d

d
re

s
s
in

g
 t

h
e
 w

id
e
r 

d
e
te

rm
in

a
n
ts

 o
f 
h
e
a
lt
h
 

s
u
c
h
 a

s
 h

ig
h
 le

ve
ls

 o
f 
d

e
p

ri
va

ti
o
n
, 
lo

w
 e

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
a
l a

tt
a
in

m
e
n
t,

 lo
w

 le
ve

ls
 

o
f 
e
m

p
lo

ym
e
n
t 

a
n
d

 p
o
o
r 

h
o
u
s
in

g
. 

W
e
 w

ill
 e

n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 e

a
rl
y 

d
ia

g
n
o
s
is

 a
n
d

 m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

(in
c
lu

d
in

g
 li

fe
s
ty

le
 

c
h
a
n
g
e
) 
o
f 
m

a
jo

r 
k
ill
e
r 

d
is

e
a
s
e
s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 c

a
rd

io
va

s
c
u
la

r 
d

is
e
a
s
e
 a

n
d

 

c
a
n
c
e
r;

 a
 f
o
c
u
s
 o

n
 m

e
n
 o

ve
r 

4
0
 w

ill
 h

a
ve

 t
h
e
 g

re
a
te

s
t 

im
p

a
c
t 

o
n
 r

e
d

u
c
in

g
 

th
e
 li

fe
 e

x
p

e
c
ta

n
c
y 

g
a
p

.

P
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s

5
.

R
e

d
u

c
e

 s
m

o
k

in
g

6
.

In
c

re
a

s
e

 p
h

y
s
ic

a
l 
a

c
ti

v
it

y
 

7
.

R
e

d
u

c
e

 a
lc

o
h

o
l 
m

is
u

s
e

8
.

R
e

d
u

c
e

 e
a

rl
y
 d

e
a

th
 f

ro
m

 c
a

rd
io

v
a

s
c

u
la

r 
d

is
e

a
s
e

 a
n

d
 c

a
n

c
e

r

9
.

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 p
e

o
p

le
 w

it
h

 l
o

n
g

 t
e

rm
 c

o
n

d
it

io
n

s
 t

o
 l
iv

e
 a

 h
e

a
lt

h
ie

r 
li
fe

E
x
a

m
p

le
s
 o

f 
a

c
ti

o
n

s

P
ro

m
o
te

 s
m

o
k
e
 f
re

e
 H

a
ri
n
g
e
y,

 e
s
p

e
c
ia

lly
 in

 c
h
ild

re
n
’s

 a
re

a
s
 in

 p
a
rk

s

In
c
re

a
s
e
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 o

u
r 

s
to

p
 s

m
o
k
in

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e

W
o
rk

 w
it
h
 lo

c
a
l l

e
is

u
re

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
e
y 

a
tt

ra
c
t 

c
lie

n
ts

 w
h
o
 a

re
 

p
h
ys

ic
a
lly

 in
a
c
ti
ve

E
n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 p

a
re

n
ts

 t
o
 w

a
lk

 t
h
e
ir
 c

h
ild

re
n
 t

o
 s

c
h
o
o
l

R
a
is

e
 a

w
a
re

n
e
s
s
 o

f 
e
a
rl
y 

s
ig

n
s
 a

n
d

 s
ym

p
to

m
s
 o

f 
s
tr

o
k
e
, 
c
a
n
c
e
r 

a
n
d

 

d
ia

b
e
te

s

H
e
lp

 p
e
o
p

le
 w

it
h
 lo

n
g
 t

e
rm

 c
o
n
d

it
io

n
s
 r

e
g
a
in

 t
h
e
ir
 in

d
e
p

e
n
d

e
n
c
e
 a

ft
e
r 

b
e
in

g
 in

 h
o
s
p

it
a
l, 

o
r 

to
 a

vo
id

 t
h
e
 n

e
e
d

 f
o
r 

a
 s

ta
y 

in
 h

o
s
p

it
a
l 

Page 27



1
0

1
1

O
u
tc

o
m

e
 3

Im
p

ro
v
e

d
 m

e
n

ta
l 
h

e
a

lt
h

 a
n

d
 w

e
ll
b

e
in

g
 

W
e
 w

a
n
t 

a
ll 

re
s
id

e
n
ts

 t
o
 e

n
jo

y 
th

e
 b

e
s
t 

p
o
s
s
ib

le
 m

e
n
ta

l h
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d

 

w
e
llb

e
in

g
 a

n
d

 h
a
ve

 a
 g

o
o
d

 q
u
a
lit

y 
o
f 
lif

e
 –

 a
 g

re
a
te

r 
a
b

ili
ty

 t
o
 m

a
n
a
g
e
 

th
e
ir
 o

w
n
 li

ve
s
, 
s
tr

o
n
g
e
r 

s
o
c
ia

l r
e
la

ti
o
n
s
h
ip

s
, 
a
 g

re
a
te

r 
s
e
n
s
e
 o

f 
p

u
rp

o
s
e
, 

th
e
 s

k
ill
s
 t

h
e
y 

n
e
e
d

 f
o
r 

liv
in

g
 a

n
d

 w
o
rk

in
g
, 
im

p
ro

ve
d

 c
h
a
n
c
e
s
 in

 

e
d

u
c
a
ti
o
n
, 
b

e
tt

e
r 

e
m

p
lo

ym
e
n
t 

ra
te

s
 a

n
d

 a
 s

u
it
a
b

le
 a

n
d

 s
ta

b
le

 p
la

c
e
 t

o
 

liv
e
.

P
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s

1
0
.P

ro
m

o
te

 t
h

e
 e

m
o

ti
o

n
a

l 
w

e
ll
b

e
in

g
 o

f 
c

h
il
d

re
n

 a
n

d
 y

o
u

n
g

 p
e

o
p

le
 

1
1
.S

u
p

p
o

rt
 i
n

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
li
v
in

g

1
2
.A

d
d

re
s
s
 c

o
m

m
o

n
 m

e
n

ta
l 
h

e
a

lt
h

 p
ro

b
le

m
s
 a

m
o

n
g

 a
d

u
lt

s
 

1
3
.S

u
p

p
o

rt
 p

e
o

p
le

 w
it

h
 s

e
v
e

re
 a

n
d

 e
n

d
u

ri
n

g
 m

e
n

ta
l 
h

e
a

lt
h

 n
e

e
d

s

1
4
.I

n
c

re
a

s
e

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
p

ro
b

le
m

a
ti

c
 d

ru
g

 u
s
e

rs
 i
n

 t
re

a
tm

e
n

t

E
x
a

m
p

le
s
 o

f 
a

c
ti

o
n

s

W
o
rk

 w
it
h
 s

c
h
o
o
ls

, 
yo

u
n
g
 p

e
o
p

le
 a

n
d

 f
a
m

ili
e
s
 t

o
 p

ro
vi

d
e
 a

c
c
e
s
s
ib

le
, 

n
o
n
-s

ti
g
m

a
ti
s
in

g
 m

e
n
ta

l h
e
a
lt
h
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 in

 lo
c
a
l c

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s

E
n
a
b

le
 p

e
o
p

le
 w

it
h
 le

a
rn

in
g
 d

is
a
b

ili
ti
e
s
 t

o
 li

ve
 in

d
e
p

e
n
d

e
n
tl
y 

o
r 

w
it
h
 

s
u
p

p
o
rt

E
n
s
u
re

 c
h
o
ic

e
 o

f 
h
o
s
p

ic
e
 c

a
re

 a
n
d

 c
a
re

 a
t 

h
o
m

e
 f
o
r 

p
e
o
p

le
 w

h
o
 a

re
 

d
yi

n
g

S
u
p

p
o
rt

 m
e
n
ta

l h
e
a
lt
h
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 u

s
e
rs

 t
o
 g

iv
e
 u

p
 s

m
o
k
in

g

R
u
n
 a

 m
e
n
ta

l h
e
a
lt
h
 c

a
m

p
a
ig

n
 in

 t
h
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

to
 r

e
d

u
c
e
 s

ti
g
m

a
 

a
n
d

 p
ro

m
o
te

 e
a
rl
y 

d
ia

g
n
o
s
is

R
e
d

e
s
ig

n
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 d

ru
g
 a

n
d

 a
lc

o
h
o
l s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 t

o
 b

e
tt

e
r 

m
e
e
t 

th
e
 n

e
e
d

s
 

o
f 
re

s
id

e
n
ts

Page 28



Shqip

Français

Kurdî Kurmancî

Polski

Soomaali

Türkçe

Please tell us if you would like a copy of this document in another language that is not listed above or in any 

of the following formats, and send the form to the Freepost address below.

  In large print  On audio tape   In Braille

   In another language, please state:

Name: Tel:  

Address: 

  Email: 

Please return to: Freepost RLXS-XZGT-UGRJ, Haringey Council, 
Translation and Interpretation Services, 8th Floor, River Park House, 225 High Road, London N22 8HQ

Haringey Council offers this translating and interpreting service to Haringey residents. We can translate this document into one language per resident ONLY.

Health and Wellbeing Strategy

Published by Haringey Council’sThis is printed on recycled paper. When 
you have �nished with it, please recycle.

Page 29



Page 30

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	5 Minutes
	Public Health Budget - Action from 12th December
	Action - London Councils

	6 Public Health budget
	June Cab appendix
	health_and_wellbeing_strategy_2012-2015_summary[1]


